Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

February 23, 2023
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library



i



6:45

6:50

7:50

8:00

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Thursday, February 23, 2023—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting

Welcome and Call to Order

Swearing in of Trustees

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — January 19, 2023
Approval of the January Operational Checks
Approval of January Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Friends Report

Public Comment

Action Items

. Donations

Discussion Items
Mobile CDL
Strategic Plan 2024-2028

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment/Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public¢ Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting;

¢ You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting, Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

« You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.

N R




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, January 19, 2023 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: J. Carr, G. Munce, P. Garcia, TJ Helfferich, S. Lackey, & W.
Reinhardt.

Absent: B. Swistock

Staff. Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, C. Berggren, V. Krueger, & K.
Ballard.

Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
J. Carr called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Chris conducted the swearing in of the 2023 Board and the trustees signed their Oath of
Office forms.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the agenda, as
presented. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by W. Reinhardt, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the minutes
of the December 13, 2022 Board Meeting, as amended. Discussion: TJ asked that the
Nay votes be clearly stated as such.

All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by P. Garcia to approve the Closed
Session minutes of the December 13, 2022 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0



MOT!ION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by G. Munce to accept the General Fund
Operational Checks for December, 2022. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by S. Lackey to accept Financial Reports
for December, 2022. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:
e Completed the State Aid Report and submi
¢ \Virginia was recognized as the new H
¢ 4% Grade Project exhibit coming up
are going up in McKune tomorro
outstanding work locally on the 4

ehalf of the library.

Friends Report: ;
Friends met last week and:
2023 Budget was approved::

, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to approve the library's
inges to the 2022 budget. Discussion: None

December donations
All Ayes 6-0

Action ltem #2: Resolution to Adopt Cost Model as Set Forth in the Publicly
Funded Health Insurance Contribution Act

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to adopt the library's hard
cap option resolution to stay in compliance of PA 152 of 2011 for 2023. Discussion:
none

All Ayes 6-0

t |




Action ltem #3: 2023 Board Committees
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the 2023 Board
Committees roster, as presented. Discussion: None

All Ayes 6-0

Action Item #4: Amended Budget Carryovers
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the updated
2022 to 2023 budget carryovers. Discussion: Lori said the updates were primarily due to
taking in December’s donations and adding $ into the budget for the next Strategic Plan.
Susan asked about what sized contract needs Board approval and was told the
Bridgeport Strategic Plan will need approval.

All Ayes 6-0

Discussion Item #1: Mobile CDL
e The library’s bookmobile continues to be built and will be delivered in April. Linda

and Kerry will travel to Maryland and fully inspect the vehicle before the final

payment and delivery arrangements are made.

Lori shared the design of the vehicle wrap.

Librarians are currently ordering inventory for the vehicle.

Everett will play a large role in Mobile CDL.

The Community Outreach Committee has been a tremendous help and will

continue to be.

e Virginia shared that she’s looked into Mobile CDL jigsaw puzzles as a marketing
tool to promote the vehicle.

e Gary announced that Mobile CDL will also be featured at the Sounds & Sights
Classic Car Show.

Discussion Item #2: 2022 Budget Line Adjustments

Some of the library’s initial estimates were off and, as a result, some money needs to be
moved within the 2022 Budget. Lori and Linda discussed these changes and the
reasons. Because of the need to finalize the 2022 Budget, the Board was encouraged
to move this item to Action.

MOTION made by G. Munce, SECONDED by S. Lackey to move Discussion ltem #2 to
Action Item #5. Discussion: None
All Ayes 6-0



Action ltem #5: 2022 Budget Line Adjustments
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the budget line
adjustments to the library’s 2022 Budget. Discussion: None

All Ayes 6-0

Discussion ltem #3: Staff In-Service

Lori talked about the Staff In-Service plan and that the library wishes to have it on
Friday, May 12, 2023. She also stated that in order to have the In-Service closing date
publicized in the Spring Newsletter, the date will need t pproved in January.

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by ardt to move Discussion tem

#3 to Action ltem #6. Discussion: None

All Ayes 6-0

Action Item #6: Staff In-Service
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SE!
proposed Staff In-Service date o

All Ayes 6-0

Committee Reports -

Community Outreach mittee — Gary shared that the committee has engaged in
discussion about the number of hours and number of stops that Mobile CDL will be on
the road per week. Staff are engaging with other libraries that already utilize a similar

vehicle.

Public and Board Comment: None

il




Other Items:

o Gary discussed municipality reporting and that he’d like to make sure each of the
municipalities are receiving the same information.

e Jan brought up the possibility of moving to a consent agenda for compulsory
segments going forward, which would allow the Board to pass all of those
compulsory segments in a single vote. Question of whether it's permitted under
the bylaws needs further examination.

e Gary brought up moving to fully electronic packets for Board Meeting. Patricia
shared that she uses an app called Good Notes to organize her packet.

Adjournment:
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to adjourn the meeting at

8:06 p.m.

All Ayes, 6-0

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date



beli



FINANCE
REPORTS







| abedq

6¥'EL 6¥'€L [BJBUBD) UL UINOA - 09.°286 IVHINTD LNIEd HLNOA 2202 £202/80/1L0 98810202 g
10061~ Buiyoeyy suonesado/gs9 - LO0'LOO Sjeg sInoj oy - Jojfel g seNed  £20Z/LL/LO Y9zZ.LZ 93YD-wd g
00081 00°09L- IVLOL
00°08L 00091~ h Aoesay A3 - G1Z'v88 uaouodiapuly E20E/FL/L0 €202 £202/0L/10 Zriol-gz od g
00°091- Bunjoay) suonesado/gsD - LO0'LOO L0ZEV# 199V ‘Hadu0dIBpUIy EZOZIPLILO0 ensaysiQ AuoydwAg Joqiy uuy  £20Z/LLILO €9zl 29yd-iud Ii'g
00°0LE oo'oLe- vioL
00651 00'5G1- $80IA19G UoleULoU| - 0ZE'696 EANZ YOISSAr 'SS86ZLEH - dIHSHIAWIIN V1V - €202 £202/0L/L0 £e0e-6586¢1e g

DO'SSL 00°G51- S9OIMISS UONBWLIO| - 0ZE'EI6  # - SHIMOJ NONNVHS - dIHSHIGWIIN vV - £202 €202/0L/L0 €202 - 9¥205LT g
00°0LE- Bunjosyg suonesado/asd - L00'HOD “ajy uoneloossy Aleiqr ueaawy  €Z0Z/LLILO Z9ZLZ N29UD-Jwd Iig
GZ'€02 5Z°80e- V1oL
0 LEL  oElEl- sweiboid INpy [eJauag) - 9z | ¥88 S13ANO¥d YOI0D LOH - €202 £202/0L/10 NMAD-4dda-rdAl
666 666" sweiBoid JNpy [BJ8USD) - 9ZL'¥88  LOS-ZZ Od I3S) IZIUd NOUH - DNIN SSY19 - £202 £20Z/0L/1L0 HAHB-9OMW-FQ¥ L
9655 96'65- gL do |eisuag - salddng - Q0L LZL SHSVIN FOVd 2202 £202/80/10 DO6Y-dINND-LNML
sTe0z" Bunjoayg suonesado/gasd - 100°L00 ou| saoialeg [ende) uozewy  £Z0Z/LLILO L9z ¥oaud-wd g
L LG L LGL Y- WLOL
99°€86 99'886- 0. ¥3 g8Bund - SIS 23d - 005 0LL (9)26% OL X314 ¥d £202Z/EL/L0 - EE/ZE0T
BEVBL'L BEVBL'L- "/ 33 - UWIBY - SAS Jad - D0EZ0L LINOD TWNOSH3d 33 ¥d £20¢/EL/L0 - £2/2202
98'BLE"L 9E'6LE'L " Y3UIIN VLOp/EN II0MEd - Z00'LET HOLYW %G W3 Hd E20Z/EL/L0 - £2/2202 £20Z/0L/10 92z1220¢ 2
WLSL'Y Buiyoay) suonesado/gsD - L00'LO0  “1ue)s poliad Aed - 0ZE0LL / 86200 "SOU 8po3 Aul leoueUL STUBY  £Z0Z/LE/LO 09z.Z ¥o8uD-lwd g
00°052'L 00°064'L-
00°G/8 0068 [BUONUEL - GOY'E08 LS0-£20d - £2/20/10 - LO/LO DONINYITO €202 £20Z/01/10 £20Z-88G¥ L
00°G.8 00°G.8- [EUCHUEL - GOG'E0R 929-220d - 220Z/LE/ZL - GZ/ZL DNINVIID 2202 £20Z/0L/10 ZZ0Z-885Y L
00°0SL°L- Bupjosyy suonesado/ass - LO0'LOO -+ Auedwog Buueal) uononpoid vV €Z0Z/LH10 65Z.Z ¥98yD-Iwd g
00°0€ 000~ 1l0L
00°0€ 00°0€- 08 yueg saa4-UIWPY - 001208 334 YI4SNVHL THIM £20Z/LE/L0  LELOEZOZ NYHL IHIM g
00°0¢- Bunyoeyo suonesado/aso - 100°L00 LSILYV ¥Od 334 SNYHL IHIM Jueg alelS BISIBYD  £ZOZ/LE/LO 334 I™IM  %o8UD- Jwd 1ng
0901 09°0L- IvLl0L
0904 090 08 Jueg s89-4-UIWPY - 004208 abieyd so1neg
09°04- Bupjaayy suonesadp/gaso - L00'LOO abiey solniag €20Z/1EIL0 ¥28y9
~rowy [euiblg  junowy pied UN022Yy ) - owa aweN ajeq o ;E‘_._z adA)
£zoz fenuep
19)s1Bay yoaysn Ajyjuop €TIELIZO

Aieiqi Jo13s1q B9sS|aY9 Wd 2€55



LR

z abed

00'agZ- Bupjoays suogered/gss - L0000 NI 103 0024 ONY £2/21 A 08¢ ‘WIMIIANILNI MTH VNNY ‘SSIdd  £Z02/LLIL0 ZLZiZ Iy Nud Iig
G6'GBL G866 VioL
S6'GHL G656, smoin, AemeAeld - GRF Z86 SHOOFHICANOM 2202 £202/20/10 181LG1P g
S6'564- Buppayg suogessdQ/asd - 1007100 1815V O71 ‘PHOM Aemepurd  £Z0Z/EL/LD VELZ Heeyd-nud g
68°LG BRAG- V101
6846 69715 “ioeuddy 3§ @0/AIBSU JBIG - 0Z9°696 - NOILYIDTHddY 4dYLS - INIWASHNGWITY 2202 £202/0L110 2ls2z2 Od ng
68L& Buppey) suoneedR/gsd - LO0'E00 " - NOILYIDANAY 44Y1S - INFWIASHNTWITY 2202 nofelion  £Z0Z/LLILO 0LELZ  Hd™YD-yud g
00058 00058 V1oL
0005 007088 sweibold jeieUsD USS] - 192738 HILSVIN NOFONNG 084G ATINYS €202 £Z0Z/L1IL0 €e1€Z2 Od na
007 05€e- Bupiosyy suoneredo/gso - 100°L00  “ISZILO ‘ZZiPLIZL O30 ATNYL - HSLSVIN NOIONN MUV LYOdN0D  €ZOZ/LHI0 69212 o8yd-jpud g
#1'868'C PLG6RE- IWLOE
Iyie LV ig- Jepjuuds easEyD Jo A0 - 0517026 HITINIAJS 2202/62/2L - 08/1 L 530 2202
Z6'0.0°E 260/9°¢ 21083 ES[BUS JO AUD - 081026 ALIDIN LD Z22028/6¢/2L - OE/1 L DIA 2202
89°/EL 80181 lemag easieyd 10 AUD - 0Z1'0Z6 HIM3IS Z202/6ciel - OE/1L D3a 2202
196G L9°86G BN ESS[RYD 4O AND - 0117026 HIALVYM Zelg/gefci - 0711 D3A 2202 £20g/0L/10 90108202 g
Yi'668°¢- Suppay suoneRd/g8D - L0000  “TZZOZMEZEZL - 0Ci) L 930 ¥IMIASANIIVMOT 1A 2202 Jep g PorF-esseyn 10 ANg  £Z0Z/LLIL0 89ZIZ oeyd-yud g
0008 000G WLIOL
00°0s 0008- ysety - 029°e08 HSVdl 530 2202 £20¢/1110 ZlLi0z nig
0008 Bupjseyy suogeisdo/gso - L00°LOD HSYHL 54d esspdy Y j0 AuY E20Z/LLILD I9ZLE  A99YD-ud g
DO'oL o000l T™V1IOL
00°0L 000L- foera ARy - GLZ 88 ADNIJTHOSIT LOVHINQD LOTHE0D T80T £Z0Z/1L1/L0 dStZL-£¢ Od g
000L- Bupiosyg suoneredoyass - 10000 2L WYHSONL LINSWIAOW B DISNA S NFHTTIHD NOHVHS ‘ST1AQUA  £ZOZ/ELILO 892 WIeYyD-jud g
00005 00'00s- avlioL
Go00s 007005 Jadaaxpioog - 0¥0°108 £¢/2L10 HONCHHL ONIdIaMM00d €202 €e0el0i/10 ZLL0EZ0Z na
00008 Bupjasys suoneedo/gss - 100°100 STOZ/ZLILD HONOHHL DNIdITHHO0S Ausy ‘prefeg  £Z0Z/LMILO S9ZIT  MIRYJ-Jwd Nig
L0061 L0861~ TWi0L
€59LL 2991 [EIBUBE) JUlld LINOA - 097286 TVHIANID LNRd HINOA 2202 €202/80/L0 ZresLzLe0e ng
“ouwy eubixg oWy ped unoaoy owsap sweN aeq wny adf]
£20g Aenuep
JasiBay ¥2ays Apuoly £2IELIZ0
Areiqi puysig eesEYD Wd Ie



¢ abegd

9C°061 ZraLL- sBulysiuing aoedsiaye - 0LE296  S3INdANS YILNIYd QE - SHINOVH HIALLVIN 2202
6662 8l'le “OIAIBS PaseyaIng [e1ausg) - 015088 SIDVINI ¥DOLS - 380QY €202
81¥ze Z¥ 00€- “ouid Boid Aleigr [ereus9) - Lep' 088 1GY.L AIANYHE - MON SHIAOD 318YL 'ENS €202
00°08L 18'991- uonowold NPy [BJSUSS) - |LH'088 SHINNYE - A¥A L NI SNOIS 2202
19'69 98°09- uonoa|o eybia - €' 088 HOYVASTY - MOVAHSYD YANYD ZZ0Z
05'GZ v9'ge- fleuopeis / sway pajuld - OFE 088 SOVL INVYN - AJINYN 2202
66'66 9926 salddng Bunaxiep IsiN - 0Z€ 088 IAILA - (97°06L$ TYLOL) - STTdVLS 2202
L¥'06 £8'€8- Jaded - 0£€°088 H3dvd - (9¥'06L$ TVLOL) - STTdVLS 2202
8EYE 0922 “OIAIBG PBSELDINd [B18UR9 - 015088 d ¥IAINS HIAY] - VHNLYIEM ONIHAS LS4 2202
867Z LLee saljddng Bunasiep osI - 02€°088 SMIND ALID HOH AL - 0004 - SATIOd 2202
Gz 9Ll £L720L- sayddng Bunaxiew osIW - 0Z6°088  LID MO AL - SIHOIMONYS Gl - 1730 SAMIA 2202
00°0LL ¥GLGL- auemyos Juswdinb3 - 00Z'L96 MOOHAV1d dH £202 £20Z/0L/L0 0L10€2Z02 g
Z9vSSZ- Buiyoayg suonessdo/gso - LOO'LO0 " LNINILVYLS “€202/90/20 ANA S6L€~ Buipu3 ojy wueghay  £20zZ/LL/LO 8Z.Z M23uD-lud g
S8°0.LL S8 0LL- IVLOL
GB'OLL GB'OLL- SQNS/Sionpold AU0AR(E - 0Ly 286 030 - SAY1d 03AIA AJONYY 2202 £202/LL/L0 Ndd-zG.82€ g
S8'0LL- Bupyoayy suonesado/aso - 1L00°L00 ¥IAWID3A - SMOYHOL AdONYM ONI AJONYM  €Z0Z/LLILO LI1Z1Z  P8YD-wd g
6Z'€Z5'GL 62'€25'GL- IVLIOL
G£'G88'L GL'GB]'L- Aousbunuo) 9AS JUIEW - 0L0'E08 LNIWOVIdIE IATYA 431139 9 ¥311049 2202 £202/0L/10 ZR85SPEZO9ZL- | ing
$5°LEQ'EL ¥ LEQ'EL- alem)os uawdinb3 - 00Z" 296 OVAH - SASY.LIN £202 £202/0L/L0 £GGGBEG0LIZL-L g
6Z'€25'61L- Bunyoay) suonesado/gso - 1007100 sjosjuo) uosuyor  £Z0Z/LLILO 9zl NoByD-wd g
00'18L'L 00'L9L'L- Iv1OL
00°1L82'L 00'192'L-  “oaiddy g BOIABS-UI JEIS - 029°696 S1INMOVr 203374 - NOILYIDILJY 44V1S 2202 £202/0L/L0 990001 g
00°19.L°}- Bunjoay) suonesad/gasd - LO0'LOO SLIMOVr 323374 AZNIMA MNI - €£Z0ZILLILO GlZIZ NORYD-Iwd Iig
8LY60'L 8L%60'L- TYLOL
0v'6¥ OF 6t " easppyQ 1say Boid Ynok - £66'¥88  "LNOA - NOILYANNOL NOILYDNA3 YISTIHD €202 £20Z/1L1/10 B0VYEEEL na
8L 6L QL6L * easpyY 159y Boid UINOA - £56'¥88 " LNOA - NOILYONNOS NOILYDNA3 YISTIHD €202 £202/L1/1L0 £16690€.L g
00°059 00'059- " easpyQ 153y Boid LINoA - £66'¥88 " LNOA - NOILYONNOS NOILYONA3 YISTIHD €202 €Z0Z/LL/L0 70995622 g
0g6le 09°6.¢- " easppy) 1say Boid Yinok - £56'¥88  "LNOA - NOILYONNOS NOILYDNA3 YISTIHD €202 £20Z/L1/10 628282/ ing
8Lv60°1- Bupyoeyp suonesado/gs0 - LO0'LOO saoiniag Aieaqiy weabul  £20Z/LLLO vlziz  ¥o9yD-wd g
LELLL LULLL- TYLOL
L1 LLULLL- |u=9 sy 1say Boid YINOA - ZZ6'#88 ¥B8 SEM £Z/ZL/L0 PRBUBLD - S14WHD HILNIM 2202 £20Z/80/10 LO-6¥L¥L0ZZL ing
LELLL- Buyosayy suonesad/gso - LO0'LOO ¥Z.1€81 100V -L0-6¥L¥LOZZL ANI SSAUJXINNA  €Z0Z/LLILO €121 I2UD-lud I
00052 00°0Gz- IYLOL
00°052 00°062- Hem AJessiT 1SsMPIN - LLL'¥88 334 YIMIINGTLNI MTN €202 €20Z/LL/L0 LEL-€Z Od g
“rowy [eulbug  junowy pied junooay owsa aweN ajeq wnpN adA )
£z0z Menuep
1a1s16ay yoay Ajyjuop £2IELIZO0
Aleiqiq 10u381Q Bas|aYH Wd 188



1Ll

b abeg

00625 00°6Z8- IV1OL
00°00e 00"00¢- sa|ddng BuneyIey 9SIAl - 0Z8°082 LTHSIN AGINGD B IFTAO1EGNT MIN - 2202
00°82Z 00'szZz- seoiueg ubisad odels . 1Z6°088 SOLOHd DNLLIQE - 2202 £Z0Z/R0/L0 889 1tz]
00°525- Buiyoayy suoneisdo/aso - L0000 299 “ydeiSojoyd g ubisep sanes1s O £ZOZ/LLILD £82/2  ¥oeuo-jwd g
00°GLE oocie- TVLOL
o00'cie ap'gLe- swelfiold YINoK [eleusD - ZLZ'PEe 0 ONIM 1LODS YILIHOD - UIMVIALS HLNOA £202 €Z0Z/LLILO ZrogL-¢2 Od 3]
oosle- Bunyoeys suoneiedoiESD - 1007100  £Z/91/L0 ONIM 11098 VIIINO0D - HIMYIS HIAOA NATOONIMD ‘SIMIT  SZOZ/LELO Z8ZIZ A9BUD-Id |ig
00001 co00L- TYLOL
00700 00001~ sweifiold Ynoa |eisusD - gLgves €2/81/10 INILAHOLS YOOA £202 EZ0Z/LLILO ZELET Od g
00°00)- Bupjoayn suoiessdp/gasd - 100700 EZILIL0 YOOA MV "W INILSTMHO MV £202/L1710 182IZ  }o3yD-1ud Ilg
00009 00’009~ WIOL
00009 00009 7 Sliqon- Wi isey [epdeD - L6086 TIA NO MRHOM NOSIHEC JIHJVES TYNOILLIAAY 2202 €ZOZ/0LILO £16-2Z Od g
00008~ Bupjosyq suonessdQiass - 100100 S138SY ¥ SNOISIA G2 INFON - Z20Z/0/ZL yiaqez(y suely eunt ‘Buiddsoy  £Z0ZALILO 0822 ¥osuD-ud g
0070011 00°001°L- V1oL
00°00L°L 0000L'L- sieindwod - 06E'E08  TOVE ANOTD £2/1€ - LU/LO SdMMOVE LIV €202 €Z02/R0/L0 z1802 Ing
00°00L)- Bupjoayp suopesadoiass - 100100 SdNMOvVE OL1va - 21802 dNOYS ABOTONHIAL LHOINX  €Z0Z/11/10 6121T Woeyd-wd g
99812 ZoYesT- IVLOL
g8 862 SUOR29)[CY [RUCIIPRIL-UON - 0SY 36 I34 NOILLOVSNYYL NDIFH0H - YO3S 2202
2648 PLGE swaifiold Yok [e8UBD - ZZZFe8 WYHD0Yd HINOA - SYOVNS - SATIOM £202
[rralF4 BI6L- SUARNE - 108'PEB SAWVYESL dOF 1FHD - ITUL HVTION E202
G878 ¥ oe- SIBIYSAUSY USBL - 91ZF88  VdVP) $31ddNS IH ON ODIHDI L1 L - H3rEw €202
£8°9Z 19%E- SUBUYSAUSY U] - Q4ZF88 " dVT) SAMIANS IH ON ODIHDI LLL - 139MV.L €202
falv3+rd LLEZ- Y SYIS 159y Boud Yo - LZ6 P8R FZ1dd NOYH - QHYD 1419 626 - NOZVYIY 2202
00482 16°G9E- SUCHIS||GY) [BUCIIPRIL-UCN - 0EF 286 WNRIVIINY I - SAOL VO3S 2202
2618 e ~jodiddy g SoARS-U| JBIS - 029°606  TTNNOSHI - GYVTIVE ~1- MOYD NI4T YS9 2202
0608 cEo plhoDmsey - seuddy JEIS - OpEE06 T ddY JJYLS - YIEIES ‘NIASNIL - 130 SIMIN ZZ0Z
Lo09 196G~ esusdxg 08N - 002°086  HYHEG]T YF1X3A - ONILIIW - ISNOHIHNOHS 2202
a0se LLEZ- TPIAODMSY - 22uddy SIS - OPB'E96  'ddY JdVAS - 1SS0S ANRTHLYD - TI00MOY 2202
o0y 2688 ~peiddy g 80MeS-U| JEIS - 0297696 TTIOH NOLLYIOSEAdY J=5VES - AMINYE ALSYL 2202
00es gLe8 parddy g eiusg-U| MBS - 028696 " IOH NOILYIDIN Y JaVLS - A¥INYE ALSYL Z20Z
9161 SLLL- esuadxq I0PBild - 00Z°096 "M - SIMTLLYE ' SIHOIT - THYMEIVH I0Y 2202
S0°GH ol L e1ddy 9 SOpUOS-U| MBS - 029696 T A4VLS - SAITddNS AVAITOH - 3341 ¥y110a 2202
00sz Llgz- PIAOD/ISSY - 0auddY IS - OP6696  ddVY J4V1S - SOXIIGIN IINNGP - SAHYITO 2202
006z 2Lgz- PSS - sauddy JEIS - OPEE96 TV JdVLS - VITOVLLYE NYAHOr - S.N0Z NOZ 2202
QLEoY LLBTh- suoydsa] - 0Z1°0G8 diOA - MVLSZHYLS Z202
0%°6¢ Loee- EMog WEWdInES - 002286 “J0S INOD JLOWTH - ZLZGFZLE8L ANI - WOOZ 2202
oWy jeulbllQ  junowy pled LNOdIY owey aleN aeqg wnp adk),
£z0z fuenuep
J19ys160y Yooy Ajyucy £2IELZ0
Arelqyt 1o13s1d eesjays Wd LE'S



G abegd

00°00€ 00°00€- SIUBAT HINPY [BISUBD) - 6LLPEE  ~Z/LL/LO 'STYOISNIN IIAOW - NOLLYINISTNA £20Z £202/80/10 g5LL-£Z Od g
00°00€- Bupyosy suonesado/as? - L00°L00 £20Z/L1/L0 'STYDISNIN IIAON - NOILYLNISTNd NVINE ‘ISON  £20Z/LLIL0 L6ZLZ  M99UD- Jud JIiF
SZ'LL TAVE WLOL
szLL STl - Bunesado BISJ-oAS JBUID - 00Z'LEL " L/PQ - OL/L0 TYLNTH HILIW STMOSE AINLId €202 £Z0Z/0L/L0 BEVBLZZZOL g
SzLL Bunyoayg suonesadg/gs? - L00°L00 VNN - 15908201004 1D0V - 6EV6LZZZ0L ANI semog found  £Z0Z/LLILO 06Z.Z 99UD-luid Ing
00'vZE 00z WLOL
00°F2E 00'vzeE- Aunoas - 0Ly £08 ¥Z0Z UET 01 £Z0Z o< WaIsAS ULEIY £Z0Z £20Z/01/10 £80LL g
00'vzs- Bupoeyy suonessdg/gaSD - LOOKOD LOVALNOD DNINOLINOW WHYTY ¥id TYNNNY O SOOIMIBS Wild  £20Z/LLILO 682/z 2euD-lud g
00°000'€ 00°000'c- VLOL
00000'E 00000 poloIISaY - SI10dS JOH IIM - 0LE'0S8  “'H GZ BB PSHWIUM J83K | - NOLLOY NI HLIV4 - €202 £20Z/04/10 WS- Z08-€Z Od g
00°000°c- Bupjoayg suonesadg/gsd - L00°L00 “"FL/LO O3 €2/S /L0 SI0dSIOH SZ elRq panwjup Jeak | uooeag AIGON  £Z0Z/LLILD 88Z/Z 99UD-lud Ing
16°269'L 16°169'L- WLOL
1669'L 161691 SQNS/S1aNPoId UONYBIT - OLE'Z86 SMOYHOE V1dOOH 030 - 2202 £202Z/L1L/10 80551505 g
16°269°L Bunioeyo suonesedo/gs - L00'LOD SMOYNOH Y1dOOH 23d e|doo} - ade] 1SOMPIN  £20Z/LLILO 18277 PUD-Jud g
€T LY £z Lt WL0L
svzz 622" LOROIH-UON QAT - 027296 4N 1IN0V AON - £202 £202/80/L0 9078Z1E05 g
vL8L vLBL aines4 AAQ - 09286 sQAQ 11NaY AON - £202 £202/90/10 L0Z8Z1£05 g
£ 1 Bupioayy suonesedo/as? - 100100 ade] JsampIN  £Z0Z/LLILO 98Z/Z 22U jud g
551 ISGL- VLOL
1561 166- o dwsun-ebuu4-soAS Jad - 00E'0L.  IONVMNSNI LNSWAOTANINN - ¥ILMVND HLb 2202 £202/01/10 H1D HLb g
16°GL- Bunyoays suonesado/aso - L00'LO0 €20Z/SZ/L0 3NA - ¥31L¥VYND H1y Zzoz dwsaun-anbBea jediowuny uebiyoly  £202/1L1/L0 G8zIZ 23YyD-iwd g
00'58Z 0068z

00°05 0005 SAIYSISQUIBP S38ISNIL - 00V'696 L FONNIN AYYS - TYMINTY dIHSHIGNIW 202 £Z02/0L/10 BOSEL

0005 0005 sdiysIaquIayy SSRISTIL - 00F'696 T 0L# HAYD IDINVF - TYMINTH dIHSHIAWIW €202 £Z0Z/0L/10 S05E L

0005 0005 sdiysiequuayy SSRISNIL - 00V'696  # AIMOY] NVSNS - TYMINTY dIHSYISNIW £202 £202/0L/10 105E 1

0005 00705 sdiysiaquuayy s8e1snIL - 00696~ T44TIH IrLNAML - TYMINTY JIHSHIAWTW 207 £20Z/0L/L0 90sgl

00'se 00°Ge- 10120110 WUEISISSY - LLE'BO6 T # QXY TIVE VANIT - TYMINTY dIHSHIGWIW S202 £20Z/0L/L0 LBVEL

00°58Z- Bupioeyd suonesedo/as) - 100°L00 uoneroossy Aleiqr UBBIUSIN  £Z0Z/LLILO ¥8Z.Z  ¥99UD-Iwd g
rowy |eulbuQ  junowy pied - unoosoy o owap o aweN ajeq wny adAy

ezoz Asenuep
19)s169y yoayn Ajyjuop £Z/eLiz0
K1eiqi 1omysig essisyn Wd L€:5



0 obed

8eZzTl 8L'egl- siandwe) - 0gL 296 X049 T3AYHEL HOVESLNO + ISNOW - €202 €C0T/BLIL0 NPXWASNM-DED L ng
85 L% BG L~ sweibold [elieles ues| - /7788 MOV ALSRIVA ONYWIWOD ONY ST00L - £202
SE08 5z 0% SUSWYSBYEY USBL - 9,7 7e8 SMOVNS - 8202 €E0Z/BLILO XABM-DATL-PMBL ik
S66L SE6L- swzibold [eleusg) UL - ZLZHER S3Id02 IdILTNN - €202 LAV AT FAdO-FAEN-£2A 1L g
lidtoa Bupjoalp suoneledo/asd - LOO°LO0 au| sedateg [endes uozewyY  £Z0ZHZ/L0 66Z.Z N2RYD-ud (g
8L'g68°S 81668 IvioL
§L'G68E 817668 " uag xald 2Buli-song 32d - 002 014 SNI 03N £202 934 - £202 £Z02/Z1/10 +OSZS00LLOEZ g
81°G68'E" Bupjosy suogesedo/gs - L0000 " IOVHIAOD - 2000 ANOUDENS 89022200 ANCUD ueBuyoIy 40 yIomeN sIe) eNlg  EZOZ/ZHLD 862/ MoayD-iwd g
¥ I6) Ve LBL- TV10L
EL6L e L6L- diysumo | LapuAT - 00S g0t MOYEIDHVHD 2202 €Z0Z/0H L0 22511 lig
pE281- Bupiosyg suonesedo/aSD - 100100 LZSLL ANI “LO¥SE HIWOLSND Jeinseai] Aunol meusiysesy  £ZOZ/LLLD 1622 WoRyDd-pud g
86"9LL B69LL- V101
L0'1G 2018 suoclud 180 Li - LZL0S8 €Z02/8Z/10 - 62/21 INOH THD Ll £202
185es L6'GeL- sjodsioH HIM - 1187068 £202/82/10 - 62/2l S10dS LOH £202 €E0E/L L0 908LE0YZ6E g
86041 Buppaeyg suonersdoygss - L0000 - 6Z7ZL - LODD-5698602FF LDV - B08LE0VZEE ANI SSO[BNM UOZUBN  EZOZ/LLLD 96212 ¥O8UD-1Ed M
04e8 04788 TLIOL
04€S 0L€5 sel LoNoB||0D - 060108 (SININZOVd) S334 NOILDITIOD D3A 2202 €20ZI0LLD 2¥¥80L9 s
0Les- Bunyasyp suonesedoyas? - LO0 LOD IvbR0L9 DU seoluag Justabeusy anbiun  £Z0Z/LLILO S6EIZ  HORUD-ud (g
0098 007585 ) ATeaR
00°G8S ongge- MOUS - ZLE08 TYAOINEE MONS 230 2202 £Z0Z/0LLD zees g
00°588- Bupjseys suoyeied0ags - L00'LO0 ZEEL ANI- LOVHINGD TYAOWIY MONS IJT1NIAUYD SANVAIIL  SZOZ/LLLO Y62/ ¥oeud-1md (ig
00°g6%'S ooresye- WIoL
00'GEY'E 00aBY'E- Aisaag - 00P'$96 B0 - €&/L00L SIDUVHD AYIAITIA TYNNNY - €262 €£20Z/80/10 ZovLL s
00°SEvE- Bupjoay suonesedo/ass - 100" 0 91ZEFTIIHD YIEWNN LIDV ‘ZOFLL ANI WomeN Aleiqri syt £20Z/LLILO £6TIZ H9UD-wud [Ig
04°90€8 047008 TVLOL
04908 04°90¢- S10010H HIM - LIE'0SE  ZZ0Z/0T/ZL - LE/LL SLOdSLOH [HIM STIE0ON-L - 2202 £202/80/10 22712202 e
0r90g- Bumssy suopesado/ass - 100'L0D " ZZ0Z/EZITL OILVA INIWALYLS - ZZO0SSSLE 100V TJHEOW-L  €Z0ZILL/LO g6giz  9aUD-Jd "
00'008 oo eos- TYLOL
“ourg eulBlag  junowy pied unososy owap auieN a)eq wny adk),
tzoz Arenuer
J@s1Bay yosyo Alysuon ETIELITO
AeiqrT Jouzsiq easpY) Wd 515



1 abed

00°006'L- Bupoayo suonesado/gs - L00'LOD £20Z/LL/L0 3LV - INTWILYLS TYNNNY o)epdn eos|euD  £ZOZIVZILD 10827 99U wd g
00°005 00°005- VLOL
00005 00°005- 1adaaxpioog - 0V0'LOS £2/92/L0 HONOXHL ONIdIIHNO0E €202 £202/2/10 92105202 gl
00°00S- Bupiooyg suonesado/as) - L00'LOD £202/92/1L0 HONOXHL ONIdIINHOOE Auay ‘pelleg  £20ZIVZIL0 90£2Z  ¥98UD-Juid INg
6211 6L VLOL
6711 6LLL- BISUSS) Ui UNPY - 024286 1D0V LINay £202/6L/10 82GELLIE0Z g
6L LL- Bupjoay suonesado/as? - L00'L0D 8ZSELLLE0T NPy - JojAe] g JeseE  £Z0ZIVEILO S0z M99uD-wd g
v6 LvP'Y 6 LYy - IVLIOL
6L L 16611 04 W3 @ 96Ul - 591G J3d - 00G0LL (Q)26 OL X314 ¥d £202/22/10 - £202
89°08L'L gg'08/'I- ) 33 - UWASY - SIAG J8d - 00E'20L LNOD TYNOSH3d 33 ¥d £202/22/10 - £202
6Z°GLG L 62°GLS 1 “ YTUOUN Y LOv/Er IIoiAed - Z00'LEZ HOLYW %G 53 dd £202//2/10 - £20Z £202/v2/10 B0LOEZ0Z
V6 Lot b Bunjosy g suonesado/aso - L00°L00  “BIElS poliad Aed - 0ZE0LL / 86200 "SOU 8pod Anug [elOURLIY SNIBY  £Z0Z/VEZIL0 vOgSzz  M99uD- Jwid g
66°C 66°E- TY10L
66°€ B6E- g/ dQ [BIBUSD - $3IddNS - 0L L2L TYLNTY HI1000 HILYM - £20Z £Z02/PE/L0 ££097865 g
66 Bupioey) suonessdo/gas?d - L00'L0D ££097965 ANI - 8665206 LDV IMNAOSEY  £20ZIZIL0 £0£LZ  MoBUD-luid IIIg
ZE'06L 75061 W1OL
Ze'08L Z8061- sucydajal - 0Z1'068  "Z0Z/80/L0 - ZZE0/ZL - ODTAL - Z20Z JeqWwanag £202 £20Z/6L/L0 ZLP08BEETPEL g
Ze'061- Bupjaay) suonelado/gasy - L00'L0D 08E-ESY SbL LDDY - ZZ0Z/SZIZL - ZLPOBEEEYVEL ANI 0D13LLBLY  EZ0ZWEILO Z0ELZ  %99uD- wid Iiig
byLLZ briLz v.L0L
vrLLE vriLz- S100S10H 141 - LLE'0G8 £202/90/20 - L0/10 - £20Z £202/6L/10 £20Z1LL0% g
b1z Bupjoay) suonessdo/asd - L00'L00  “"NO AILNIMNA £Z0Z4LL0 ANI - X261 LEZ98Z28Z 10DV AIGOW LR LY E20Z/VZIL0 L0ELZ  A99UD- W g
00052 L 00°052'L- v.LOL
00051 000sL' [BLIOYUEF - G09°E08 £2/12/10 - 80/L0 ONINVITO £202 £202/v2/L0 6LOpL g
00°052°}- Bunioayd suonesado/as) - 100°L0D £2/1Z/L0 - 80/L0 ONINVITD " AuedwoD Buiues|) UoRONPOId Y £Z0Z/vZ/L0 00£4Z  ¥20UD-Iwd g
£8°109 156 IVLOL
8lvL 0wl =, dng BuluealD-salddng - 00z 622 SYANITHSVYYL - £202 £202/v2/10 LETG-ADTH-AMHL
88°0z2 6v°0L1 =2 dng Buuesy-sayddng - 00zZ'6z. SHANITHSVAL - £20Z BZOZEILD  XAMP-MONG-MOXL
“-owy [ewbuQ  junowy pied junooay o T ~ owap awen ajeq wnp adA]
¢zog fenuep
Jays1bay ¥oayo Ajyjuon £2IELIZ0

Aieiqr jouysiq easjayn Wd L6



Ll

g afed

i gl el AleuolES f Sy pejuld - OPE 088 spien) Areigr] £Z0ZTIBLILO 60789 [¢6=]
ysor- Bupyoay) suonessdQ/ass - L0100 60239 071 sBuplod sedn £20ZHE/L0 S1elZ oAy~ ud |iig
000 000 TVIOL
000 Buryaeyg suonesado/as) - 1007100 HIV4TY DRLI3TE - ZIEE (AIOA OTioMos|F o0er  £ZOZ/VZ/I0 FIeLZ  A29YD- g g
LEBLL Lg'BLL- Wi0L
18641 LBBLL [eJaues) Wild INPY - 0Z.°Z86 TYHINID INYd L TNAaY - €202 £Z0Z/BLILO QL6ZELEL =]
LEBLL Bupjosyy suonesadO/gss - LOO'LOD 816Z¢iEL soopaag Aeiqr] wesBuy  £Z0ZHZ/L0 £ilz  ¥oRUD- M IHg
#EL0L ¥e'L0L- “W10L
PeLOL +E10L- SHGIXZ - L1E088  TYLIANLLISIHXT 103r0Yd 3aveD H1Enod - €202 £Z0Z/BLILO ANI-88SF3-80 g
¥eioL- Bupjoayo suoneladQ/ass - 1007100 ANI28s¥8-9a Buguud g telioa  £Z0ZAEL0 ZISLE  MORUD- wd g
goes coee- IV10L
£O'Es £9'ce- sasuedxg pieog - 001 096 $3 LY IdINYN Y39NaN aUvea - £208 £Z0THZILO 89LEVEL [1f=]
£o'ge- Bupjoey suopesad/aSD - L00°LOD ZILSIZ0IZ £LSND  LPOOSSET #45N "R9LEPZL ANI oufoswis@  £ZOZHZ/LO LIELE  92uD- jwd Ing
66861 66'851- WI0L
86951 66851~ seyndwan-uou - jusudinbg - 088106 TIAVMOHDIN - £202 CZ0E/BLILD £ozZE g
66°851- BupyosyD suonesadQ/asD - LOOTLO0  SE/LLLO - ZLZL LNIWILYLS 234 - £52¢ Bupus o)y es[A asaymiuy 001S0)  SZOZHEZ/L0 OLELE  ADeUD- 1w ig
g 06s°L 91'06G"L- IYLOL
9%'068°L g 0S5 |- SB8) UMW - 002 026 220zZ/0g/Z\ - Te/) L - D33 B80T STOEMBLILO +08ZC9S g
o 0ss‘)- Bunjoay o suonesadorass - LOOLO0  "Z/LL - D30 ZZ0Z - 990£06-99 LIV - YOSZEOC ANl “'Id Sen-ABieugmeN uoneljslsuon  £Z0ZVZIL0 60ELT  YI9uD-ud g
Losyl L9°Str L~ THLOL
FIN:38 LLBL 2 dng Buinesip-selddng - 002672 EZ0OZ/ELIL0 VYOS - £202
¥aczL $36Zi- =2 sbiy Buues-saddng - 00gT6z. £Z0Z/EL/L0 SONY - £202 £202/61/10 69206¥EY LI g
19511~ Bunyoeyn suoneiedQ/asy - LG LOD PZECOZYL 100V 69.0EVEVLY opc-uonesodion sSBULY  £ZOZHZILO S0ELZ  NOAUD- W g
000081 00°006°1- “YLOL
00°C0S 00°005 sdiysiosLcds - OF L0858 dIHSHOSNOJS - €202
00°00%L 00°00F"L- Ang epan - 0117038 SININSISILYIAAY - ANG YITIN TYNNNY - €202 €ZOZ/BLIL0 LLLOEZ0Z lE=]
oWy eulBlug  unowy pied NGy LETE aweN a)eq wny adf)
£zog Aenuer
J3ys16ay yasyy Ajypuop $2IEHZ0
Areadi 1oM3s1q eesiEyD Wd ze



6 abeg

000822 00°082'z- 159JBUOS - |L1°v88 HILHYD INTTHYD - LSILHY - LSTIONOS €202 EZ0Z/LE/LD “LOEZ0Z SNVYL MM
00°082'z- Bunjoay) suonelado/asd - L00'L00  NILMYD INTTHYD - LSILHY HOH NIISNVHL TuIM ONIMNOL YIILNOYA MIN  EZ0Z/LEND LELOSZ JHIM  ¥99UD- Juid (g
¥0Z80'LL A WLOL
z8'sLzL ZesLE L aseqejeq oydesBolqig - 001596 STOHVHD Q3NN - ¥1D LS| £20Z - £202
LP'S0K'S LGOb'8- woysAS UONEWOINY PeIEYS - 002696 " ILYINDNHID ANY 334 DISVE - 1D 1SL £202 - £202 £2021vZIL0 75512
L L9p'L L¥ oY’ L- lawial| - 0LE 058 QWOSL/LINOMIDAITEI 1D H1b 2207 - £20Z £Z02/61/10 E6PLL
¥9Z80'LL- Bupioeyd suopesadords? - L00"L00 somjan Areiqrioul  £Z0Z/SZILO lZelz  ¥98yD-uwd g
98'808 08'808- WLOL
99'898 08’808 ** Uag X814 8BUL-5IAG 134 - 00Z 0LL 934 wniwald §207 £Z0ZIVZ/L0 0LLOEZ0Z
9g'g0g- Bupjoey) suonesado/dass - L00°L00  "Va LNIWALYLS ‘€20Z 934 - ZLOOLYELOYO ADITOd "0 BoUBINSU| By WNUN  £ZOZIVZILO 0ZElZ 22U juid g
19908 19908 10l
19°12L 19471 SOUBUSIUIE JSIULI (WS - €0L'E08  “°€/L0 - LO/LO IONYNILNIVIN ST LNINd TTYWS - §202
gLlsh gLigh Ja1doD yeig - Z0L°508 £202/LE/10 - LO/LO MTId0D 44VLS - £202
z8'1vz 29 lve- ssidog d1and - L0L'E08 £20Z/LE/L0 - LO/LO ¥AIdOD DI18Nd - £202 £202/61/10 19002282
19°908- BupiseyD suonesado/as - L00°L00 “"00S # LOVHLNOD - L99VZ9L #LOOV - 2000Z28L ANl “"OTTONHOIL 301440 ALISHIAINN  EZOZWEILO 6LELZ  NoAuD-wd g
AT AT WLOL
60622 60622 ~ Jaded-Buiues|n-seddng - 001 622 S10NA0Nd HIdVd
57z 575z -z, dO |eeuaD - saiddng - 001272 S31ddNS TYHINTD £202/vZIL0 L-PLGLOL-OM
vezsz- Bupideyd suonesado/as) - L00L00 L-PLGLOL-OM IDMNOS SSANISNG LNVINS  £Z0ZWZIL0 glelz W28y juid g
92'195 9z'195- WioL
L6aLL L69LL- @D Uo 2SN INPY - 0Z4°Z86 saD NYr/O3A - £202 £202/7Z/10 £1ZEZE0S
v6ZeZ ¥6Z8E- 2810 UO SY00g 1INPY - 0Z 1286 0049 034 - £202 £202/vZ/10 GIZEVZENS
5679l 5619l 0s1Q UO $00g 1INPY - 0Z1'Z86 109 D30 - £202 £202/72/10 /E5E1ZE05
66'LL 86°L1- @D Uo 2SN INPY - 075286 $aD AON/LOO - £202 £202/6L/L0 ZZELBLE0S
vLTL vLEL @D Uo AN INPY - 0Zb"Z86 £aD 43S/ONV - £202 £202/6L/10 1ZE481E05
eIz el aD U0 JISNY ANPY - 075286 D AON/LOO - £202 £202/6L/10 A AT
9Z°195- Buniaeyd suonessdo/gss - L00°L00 ade) 1SaMpIN  £20Z/VZILO 11ELZ  ¥0PUD-Iwd I
091242 0o'LzL'e 1oL
09122 09'lzrz- SBUIYSILINS 20BdSISNEW - 0LE" 296 S3IMOSSIDOV + INIHIVIN DND - 2202 £202/6L/L0 96802ZHI g
091222 Burjosyn suonessdo/gsa - 100°L0D 9680ZZHIN SHINOVHNIALIVIA  £20Z/vZ/L0 9Lz ¥93uD- Juid IiiE
19591 1°E9L- v.LO0L
“owy [eulbug Junowy u_mﬂ_. i i unoaay ows o w._m_mz ajeq wnpy adA)
¢£zoz Aenuep
1ays1Bay yoayo Ajyauopy £ZIELIZO
Aleiqi 19ms1g B9s|YD Wl 26



113

ot abed

000922 00°082'2- TYLOL
owy [euibug  lunowy pied NoKYY owsp aweN a)eq WwnN adA]
£20Z Auenuey
1815169y Yoaun Alyuop £TIELIZO

Alelq wLsIq eesiey) Wd 2e58



L abed

98898 g34 wniwald €202 "00) SOUBINSU BT WNU 0L10£Z0Z £202/%Z/10
9E'96L'L- (s0UBINSU| |EDIPBI) - BOUBINSU| U} ESH 17108202 ¥d £202/%2/10
09701~ 47 Juepuada + su| 817 leuonippy) - (IH ¢ 1A ® vD) a4 dsg 221L0£Z0Z Hd £Z0Z/vZIL0
8L'G68'E SNI d3W €20¢ 934 - €202 ueBiyoip Jo yiomiaN a1eQ anig 0625001 L0ES £ec0e/eL/Lo
98°96.'L- (s0UBINSU| [BDIPBY) - BOUBINSU] U} ESH €£110£20Z ¥d £202/01/10
09°0L- “j7 Juepuadad + SU| 8y [BUOHIPPY) - (IH ® 1 B ¥O) 8)1 deg £110£20Z ¥d £202/0L/L0
GLIL6S- “'§ - Y10F - SIpauag abul - [I01Aed £Z0Z/EL/L0 4O t1/9 BNIDIY ¥l ANIoOVHd £202/L0/10
0£°L0L Uag x| 8BULIJ-SOAS J3d - 00Z'0LL
PEH0E'S 00Z°L0L YOI - 8BUL4-S0AG Jad - 00L°0LL [BIOL
seczL'E (¥3 3N + ¥3 ¥OI4) YIAOTHNT VOIS 1ZL0£20Z Hd £202/vZ/10
vZ'ELB'E (43 @3N + ¥3 vOI1d) HIAOTHWI VDI £1LL0£Z0Z ¥d £20Z/0L/L0
GZVEY'L- bZ'€18'€$ - YOI - I10JABd £20Z/SL/L0 4O 71/9 BNIooy ¥l enIoovyd £202/L0/10
00Z°L0L WIId - 8Buli4-SOAS 1234 - 00L'0LL
59768z L1 L0Z V10b -8 8BUL4-SOAS Jad - 000°0LZ (2101
626151 {3 SIBIN - ONIHOLYIN ¥ LOV 12108202 ¥d £20Z/7Z/L0
98 '6LE'L ¥3 SI8I - ONIHOLYIN ¥ L0 £1L10£20Z ¥d £20Z/0L/L0
SLL'LOL VL0V -8 BULI4-SIAG Jad - 000°0LL
0Z'.68- 0LL'LOL 33 - ULLASY - SOAS Jad - 00E Z0L IBIOL
8098l LNOD TYNOSYId 33 ¥d £202/.2/L0 - €202 [elouBLIS SnBjy 60108202 £20Z/7Z/L0
89'98/'L- (a)£6v33 L6p-z dwoseq - dn MOId LINIWIHILIY LZ10£20Z Md £202/72/L0
6EV6L'L LNOD TWNOS¥3d 33 ¥d £20Z/EL/L0 - £2/2202 [e1ouBULY SNUBJY 92712202 £20Z/0L/L0
6ET6L L (a)26v33 LS~z dwayed - dn MOId LNIWIHILI £L10£20Z ¥d £202/0L/10
0Z,68 SNY3TY - 09222 1 8Ny dy £202/L0/10
OLL'LOL 33 - JUWIRY - SOAG Jad - 00€Z0L
v 19°ZL 00L°10.SeBeM S80IAIBS [BUUOSIad - 00 Z0L [EI0L
0£'99L°€2 18UI0 - 001" L0.SaBeM S80IAIBS [BULOSIad - 00L'Z0Z [B1OL
00'€6EEy SIOVM LZ108202 ¥d £20Z/%Z/L0
87'€0L'Z8 S3IOVM E£LL0EZ0Z ¥d £20Z/0L/L0
86'628'22-  Aed £20Z/SL/L0 4O FL/Q SNUDOY — | BNIDYH D JO 8SI8AaY L enooyyd £20zZ/L0/10
1310 - 001" LOLS3BEM S801A18S [BULOSIad - 00L°Z0L
£8'L6b- 0ZL°10Z Y3 g 8Bul - SOAS J8d - 00§ 0LL [B10L
6lGrLL (a)25% OL X314 ¥d £202/22/10 - €202 [EIOUBUIS SNJBIY 0L0EZ0Z £202/%2/L0
16°GPL L SJUN0oOE JUSWSINSI 0} UoRNGLILDD JakojdwT - ININTHILIY LZ10€20Z ¥d £202/t2/L0
99'€86 (4)26F OL X314 ¥d £20Z/€ /L0 - £2/2202 leroueUlS snialy 92212202 £20Z/0L/10
99686 $}UN0ooE JUBLBIRaI 0} UoRNGLILOD JakojdwT - ININTHILTY £L10£Z0Z ¥d £20Z/0L/L0
£8'L6b- SNYITY - 09222 ¥yl enoaydy £202/10/10
0Z1'10L ¥3 g 9buLl] - SOAG Jad - 00S'0LL
DO_‘.FOHWUWNB WNU_._)._QW _NCCOWLOE - OQ —..NON
LOL 199 [0JJUOD SOAS [9UUOSISd - 000°LOL
junouny Owa N awenN i ) T wnpn ajeq

£zoz Asenuep

€2/ELIZ0

jeaoiddy pieog 1oj s)yoay9 o )si
Aieiqi7 yoLsiq easjayo



¢ obeg

7AW 002722 obmsod - oAg JSWO - 000" LEL 1EIOL
LAY 247422 Buneiedo BiS4-0AS 1BWRO - 0027 LEL [EIOL
G212 €20Z/S /70 - 91710 TYINIH Y313 STIMOL ASNLId €202 samog feulid 6EY6 122201 £Z0OE/0L/L0
2L 121 Bunerady Bisd-0As J9YI0 - 002 LEL
0oL izL obelsod - OAg 1930 - 000° LEL
LZ'ECo 1zl salddng - 0O /22 oL
26629 Bujuesio-seyddng - 000622 1101
6zl 0£62z. sbny Buesio-senddns - 0og 6z, 1B101
86zl £20Z/SL/10 SONY - £202 oog-uenelodiod sepun 69/0EVEP LY £Z0Z/6L/10
06522, sbBny Buues|y-senddng - pog6zZ2
POLLT - bes fgs dng Buuesi-sanddng - 00Z'624 RIOL
82°05- ONIdDIHS NI JIDVIAVA - SHANITHSYHL oU[ saolnes (eyded uozewy CHDG-QLON-ZHLL £Z02/vZ/L0
8L VL SHIANIT HEVYL - £202 ou[ seomes [ende) uozeuwny 1E19-ADT-AMHL £Z0Z/FTIL0
89'022 SUANM HSWYL - £202 ou| seoines EHded uozewy XAMP-MONGMOXL AT AN
LL6L £20Z/ELL0 dVOS - £20T pog-uonelodiod seD 69/0EvEP LY £Z0Z/61/10
0zg'Igl dng Buiuesjg-safddng - poz 622
60622 015422 Jeded-Bules|p-sanddng - 00L'6Z2 BIOL
60622 S1ONACHd Hadvd Z0HNOS SSIANISNG LHVYINS LFLS191-0OM £Z0ZIPZ/L0
0L 2zL Joded-Bujues|g-sayddng - poL 621
Bujuee|g-seyddng - 000°6Z.
¥TiZ 00Z°22. dO leseuso - senddng - poL 222 BIOL
§Z'eZ $317ddNS TWHIANID FDENOS SSANISNG LHVING 1 7L519L-OM SZOZHZIL0
667¢ TYLNIY ¥IT00D HIIVM - €202 IHNHOSaY ££09Z866 £Z0ZHEIL0
96°99 SYSVYIN JOV4 220z oul Se0INRS [BdeD UOZEWY VIBY-dNINS-LNML £20Z/80/10
96°65- SMSYINIOVL - NOZVINY - L9Z.Z L enooydy £Z0Z/LO/10
007 £zL do [eisuag - sayddng - 0oL /22
1zl salddng - 000" 2L
£8°6EG'08 L0Z 190V [0NU0D SOAS |BULOSIS - GO0’ L0/ [BI0L
000 00F' 102  dwsun-ebuli-soag Jed - 0OE0LZ [BIOL
000 LZ/9Z/£0 NvO39 GNYTLHVAH - (NS NYSIHOIN LZLOSTOZ Hd £2OCHEILD
55l FONYHMNSNI INTWACTHWEANN - ¥ 1LHVYND Hiy 2202 dwsun-enBee fedprnpy uebiony H10 H1y £20Z/01/L0
000 12/9Z/£0 N¥939 ANVTLHVIH - IAS NYOIHOIN £L1L0SZ0Z Hd £Z0Z/0L/L0
1G°GL- TWANN YLD HLF - INOVET TYLISINNAIN NYDIHDIW - €82/Z Y| BNISoYdY €Z0Z/L0/1L0
00t°L02 dwsun-sBund-saag 1vd - 00E0LL
16'86% 0£71.0/ ueg xald 2BUHZ-SIAS J8d - 002°0L2 [ElOL
unoury oway swenN wnp aqeq

£20¢ Arenuep
[eAaolddy paeog 10) SHo3Y2) JO 1S1T
Aleiqry yosiq essjeyd



¢ abed

mﬁn? €20Z/LE/L0 - LO/LO ¥3Id0D 44VY1S - €202 TIDOTONHIAL 301440 ALISHIAINN 19002182 £202/61/L0
Ja1dod yelis - Z0L'E08
28'L¥e JaidoD oljgnd - LOL'E08 IBI0L
z8'Lve £20Z/LE/L0 - LO/LO ¥3IdOD 2179Nd - €202 ""I1DOTONHOIL 301440 ALISHIAINN 19002.8L €202/61L/10
Jaidog aljand - LOL'€08
Ja1do) - 00L'€08
00/08¢€ AousbBunuoy oA Ul - 0LO'E08 [BIOL
00/08¢ SLHOIT advT1109 J04 H3AWIL 0771911083 oder Zlez €20e/ve/L0
G.G88°L LININOV1d3d IATVA 43173 9 H31104d 2202 s|oQuod uosuyor 28GGGPEZ99ZL-1 €202/0L/L0
G./688'L- IANTVA 431739 8 937108 - STOHLNOD NOSNHOT - 9242 H| anoydy €£202/L0/L0
Aouabunuo) 2Ag Julepy - 0LO'E08
S]OBJJUOS) BDIAIDG DOUBUSIUIBI - 000 S08
09’0t 00£°108 s1s0) ISl ¥ se84-UlWpY - 000208 [BloL
000 GLEL08 JuawisaAu| sea4-ulwpy - 002208 [B10L
$93) JUSLSaAUI LELOEZ ANI £c0g/LE/LD
GLE'LOR JUaW)SaAU] S9a4-UlpPY - 002208
09 0% 0LE'LOB jueg saa4-ullpy - 00L°208 [BloL
olo.jg aBieyD aoiAeg £202/1LE/L0
00'0€ 334 H34SNVHL IHIM jueg 8ie)S BasipyD LELOEC0C NYHL FHIM €202/LE/LD
oLe’Lo8 juegq sea4-ulwpy - 001208
00€° 108 S1S0) ISIN 8 S334-UIWPY - 000°208
8ZELE'L SDOAG [BNIDBIIUOD ¥ |BUDISSSJ0Id - 000 LOB IBIOL
00/0 . $8994 U0l199]|0] - 060" 108 IBIOL
047€S (SLNIW3DV1d) S334 NOILDITI0D D3d 2202 ou| seojnBg Juswabeuey anbiun L¥8019 €202/0L/L0
04/€G- S334 AONIOV NOILDITTIOD - INDINN - §62.2 ol 8niooydy €£202/10/L0
Saa4 Uond9||0) - 0607108
8C/ElE $80IAIes ||0MAed - L70°LO8 [E10L
¥6/261 NOILYHYd3dd T10HAVd LZ10€202 ¥d £20Z/¥Z/1L0
/081 NOILYYYd3dd T10HAYd €110€20¢ ¥d €202/01/10
sa01A19g |joJhed - L10°108
00000°L Jadaayoog - 070°L08 [E10L
007005 €2/92/10 HONOYHHL 9NId33M¥M008 €20 Auey| ‘piejjeq 9210€202 £20zZe/Lo
007005 £2/2L/L0 HONOYHHL ONId33aHN00d €202 Ausy ‘piejeg ZLL0ge0e €20e/01/10
Jadeayoog - 0v0°L08
SOAG |ENJORIJUOY B [RUOISSBJO0Id - 000°L08
junowy owsp awepN wny aleq

£zoz Aenuer
jeAroiddy pieog Joj) s)oay) Jo isiT
fieiq 1o181Q BAS|BYD

€2/gL20



t abed

00'6Z9'T soueusuelA Bulpiing - D09°E08 EI0L
000 ysell - 0Z9°c08 B0l
00705 HSVYL 030 2202 Bas|ayD 10 A0 . ZL0z £ZOZ/LLILD
00°0%- HSVYHL - VISTIHD 4O ALID - 292/2 i erusoydy £202/L0/10
ysei) - 0Z9'€08
000 BOIAIDS MOLSIMET - OLYE08 301
000 MOUS - 19208 [B10],
00°G8% TYACWTH MONS D30 2202 077 NIAUYD SANVHALL zeel £Z0Z/0L/10
00485 030 - IWAOWSH MONS - 071 NIAHYD SANYLIL - #6228 [ 8oy dy £Z0Z/L0/10
moug - Z19°208
a%1AI95 MOUSUMET - DL9'E08
00'8Z9'Z [BUOUEP - GO 608 [BI01
0008 €Z/1Z/10 - 80/L0 DNINVIID £202 -ou) Auedwog Buluea(D) uogonpoid v 6lovl £20Z/HZ/10
00°gl8 LGO-E20d - £2/20/10 - LO/LD DNINVID £202 “oul Auedwog Buiuesid uokonpold v £Z02-83611 £Z0Z/01/10
00648 929-220d - ZZ0Z/LE/Z) - G2/Z1L ONINYTTD 2202 "oul Auedwon Buiues|) UoRSNpoId W ZZ0Z-88stl £Z0Z/01/10
00°s.8- NOILONAOY V - 65242 L SOy Ay £Z0Z/1L0/1.0
{eoyuer - 509°E08
esueusjuiely Buip|ing - 009'¢08
00°¥ee Bupojuoly udely - a0t €08 B0l
00¥ee AUnosg - 0L €08 0L
00°FEE ¥Z0Z uer 0l £Z07 494 WeISAS ULBY £20T DT s901ag Wild £80LL £202Z/0L/L0
Aunoes - OLPEe8
GSuuojuow ulepy - 0008
00°00L'L ABojouysa] - 00E°E08 B0 L
00°001L'L siendwog - 0BE'E08 10l
00°00L'L '@ < dMMOVYE ANOTO €2/LE - LO/L0 S4MMOVYE OLLYa €202 dNOYD ADOTONHOSL LHOINY zL80z £202/90/1.0
sisyndwoy - 06£°¢08
ABojouta9] - 00E €08
197908 ladod - 001L°£08 I|Bio L
[91ZL BSIURLSIUIEN JSJUL ||BWS - £0L°E08 8101
L9LTL €ZOZ/LEN0 ~ LO/LD FONYNILNIVIN ¥ILNIMEd TIYAS - €202 " IDOTONHIIL 321440 ALISHIAINNA 29002287 £20Z/61/10
SoUBUSJUIR[Y J9JUL [[EWS - E0L'E0S
8L LEY Jodod YeIS - ZOLE08 0L
nouwng oway SweN wnpN areq

£z0z Arenuer
[eAcaddy pieog 10j syo9Y) JO ISI
Areiqi JoL3sIq esseyo

£2/ELe0



G abeg

sdiysiosuodsg - 0¥L088

007001 Ang eipaly - 0L1°088 [E1OL
D0'00%'L SINIWISILHIAAY - AN YIAIW TVYNNNY - €202 sjepdn eas|aUD LLLogz0Z £20e/6L/L0
Ang eipaiy - 0L1L°088
BuisiuaApy - 001°088
s|euajely [euonowold - 000088
GLI9v9'G suofjesiunwiwoos|a] - 000058 [Bj0L
00'000°€ SHID pajouisay-wodse] - 006'058 [E10L
00/000°€ pelouIsay - s10ds 10H I4IM - 0L6°068 [BJOL
00/000°¢ "'sjods)oH Gz ejeq peywiiun 1eaA | - NOILOY NI HLIV4 - £202 uooeag 9|IqoN HS- 208-€Z Od €202/0L/10
pajousay - sjodg JoH I4IM - 0L6°058
SHID pejolIsay-wooalal - 006°058
9.'¥0¥ ¢ 80IAI8S 18WBIU| NT1L - 00€°048 [Bl0L
SEEVE S10dsjOH IdIM - LLE'DSS [Bl0L
vrille £202/90/20 - 20/10 - €202 ANgoN LR LV £c0erLLox €£¢02/61/10
L6GgL €20¢/8¢/L0 - 62/21 SL10OdS LOH €202 SS8IaJIAM UOZLIBA 908.£0t266 €¢0e/LL/L0
0.190€ 2¢02/0Z/2L - LZ/LL SLOdSLOH IdIM FTI80N-L - 2202 3T190N-L Ze-¢l-geoe €202/80/10
0.190¢g- 030 - SLOdSLOH I4IM - 31901 - 262.¢2 dl 8niooydy £¢0e/L0/L0
sjodsjoH I4IM - LLE 0S8
LpiLov'L jaulau] - 0LE'0G8 [eloL
L LOv'L AINOS L/LINDHID/H3FId U110 H1 2202 - €202 sJomiaN Aleiqr eyl £6LL €20Z/6L/10
lauiau] - 0LET0S8
@2IAJag Jaulaju] NTL - 00£°058
B6E'L¥C sabieyn eoue)sig 6uoT g |20 - Q0L 0S8 IEICL
LO7LG auouyd |1#D 11 - LZL'068 [eloL
L07LG €202/8¢/L0 - 62/cL 3INOHJ 113D 1l €202 SS[BIIM UOZLIBA 908.£0t266 €20Z/LL/L0
auoyd l1@J 1l - LZL°058
ZE061 suoydsia] - 0Z1'058 Iel0L
Ze061 "IN - £202/80/10 - 22/80/2L - 0D13L - 220¢ Jequadeq £202 oD7aLLR LY ZLP08BEEYYEL €20Z/6L/L0
9.9 dIOA - UV.LSZHVYLS 2202 Nueghay 0LLOEZ0C €202/0L/10
9.21E9%- dIOA - "HVLSZHYLS - MNVEATIM - 84¢2.¢ Hl 8Ny dy €20¢/L0/L0
suoyda|a) - 0ZL 058
sabieyy aosuelsig BuoT g |e207 - 001058
SUOEIIUNWWO3|3] - 000 058
19'6€Z'S SJOBNUOD) B2IAIBS 9OUEBUSIUIB - 000 €08 |EJOL
unowy oway aweN wnn ajeq
€20z Arenuep

jenocaddy pieog o) syoay9 Jo isi
Aieiqiq Jousiq easjayo

€2/ELZ0



it

g abed

uonowold bold Aeldi] |elsusg) - LSp 082
uonowold welboid Aelqi - 08088

000 uoRowiold wesbold InpY - 0L 088 12101
000 UOQOLGId NNPY [BJAUSD - LLH 088 IBIOL
00'08L SHIANNYE - AV¥Q L NI SNDIS 2202 Sueghey 0L1LOEZ0Z £Z0Z/01/10
00'081L- AVQ L NI SNDIS - MNVEAIM - BLZLT i STuooY Y £Z0Z/10/1.0
UOROWOId JNPY |eJauss - LI 088
uonowold weibold Ynpy - 01L& 088
uonowold weibold - 0ot 088
18 ¥98 sayddng Bunaslel - 00E 088 B0l
LPE0L feuoneg  sway pajuld - 0PE08E [B101
Leal spueg Aeiqr 277 sBuipjoy seon 80289 £20Z/61110
0562 SOVL TWVN - AZINVN 2202 HuegAoy 0LLOEZ0Z £Z0Z/01/10
0%'5¢2- SOVLINYN - AJINYN - MNVEATM - 8222 | oy dY £Z0Z/LO/L0
Ateuonelg / swal] pajuLld - 0¥£ 088
000 Jaded - 0£€°088 IO
Ly06 H3dvd - (9¥°061$ TV10L) - ST1dVLS 2202 yueghsy 0LLOEZ0Z £Z0Z/01/10
106" YAV - ST1dVLS - MNVEATH - B/Z.E Yl anodydy £Z0Z/L0/10
Jaded - 0£g 088
000 sa|ddng Bupasie osI - 028088 2101
6666 3ANA - (870618 TYLOL) - ST1AVLS Z20Z HuegAoy oLLDEZ0Z £Z0T/01/10
862 SMIHD ALID HO4 AL-J00H -~ S.ATIOd 2208 Hueghoy 0LL0g202 £202/01/10
Sz oLl TTHD ALID HO4 AL - STHOIMANYS S1 - 1730 SN 2202 sueghoy 0LLOEZ0Z £202/0L/10
00°008 IHDIN AQINOD ® 3TA0THWI MIN-Z202 071 AuydeuBojoyd 3 uBissp sanesio D 889 £Z0E/80/10
00°00€" W09 ® SOLOHd FFATOLNT MIN - IAILYIHD OW - €824Z M onooydy £20Z/L0/10
66°66- FAIEA QHVH - 8T TdVLS - MNYIATD - 81272 Ml SnIoYdY £20Z/L0/10
896¥e- T SUIMHOM ALID Y04 004 - SATIOC - MNVYEAI - 822842 Yl oy dyY £20Z/L0/L0
GZoL)- LD W04 STHIIMANYS - 173A S.3MIN - YNVEAIM - 822/2 | ensoydy £202/L0/L0
se|jddng Bugaxiep osIy - 022098
#2101 SHAIUXST - LLE 088 [BI0L
€108 SNOILLY.LIANI LISIHXT Lo3roYdd 3avsD HIMN0d - €202 Bupurd 119 Jetioq ANI-285F8-90 £Z02/61/10
s|qIuX3 - L1£°088
saliddng Bupsyien - 00£ 088
00°006°L Buistieapy - 0017088 E30L
00’008 sdjusiosucds - 071°088 1E101
00°00% dIHSHOSNOJS - £202 syepdn essPYD L110€20T €Z0E/BLIL0
Junowny Owd aweN wnN ayeq

oZ0z Aenugp
[eroiddy paeog Jo) )09y JO 1SI
Areiqr yosiq esspys

geieLgo



1 abed

00008 £202/L1/10 ‘STYDISNIN FIAOIW - NOILY.LNISTMd £202

00052

00052 334 HIMIIAYTLNI MTN €202

86'8LL'S

6667

000

000

00522 SOLOHd ONILIA3 - 2202

00°5Zz- SOLOHd ONILIAT - SAILYIHD DN - £82.2

6662

8¢ |- ANNATY XV - VISNLYIEM ONIYS LSVA 2202

6662 SIOVI MOO0LS - 380aY £202

8EbT “ NFONTd ¥3AMS YIAVT - VENLYIHM ONINCS LSV4 2202

BEL ANNATY XYL - ISVHOMN NIO - MNVEATM - 82.2

8EbZ- INIHOYIN ONINTAYT - VIUNLYISM V4 - MNVEAIN - 82242

8Lvze

000

000

1969 HOYVISTY - MOVEHSYO VANVD 2202

0v6LL- S WIEWIOIA INO¥L IDUVHO HO4 LIAIFHD - VANYD 2202

0v6LL LALLS AON 33S - LIATHD - MNVEAIM - 822.2

1969 HOMVISTY - MOVEHSYD VANV - ¥NVEAIM - 8ZLZ

8L VEE

8L tze

81vzs “*AQD 319V AIANVHE - MON SH3A0D J1aV.L ‘EINS €202
unowy owap

g1stkL-€¢ Od €20e/80/10
SJUdAT }INPY [eldURD - 6L 1°¥88

NYIHg "3S0y

HIBAA AlBJB)IT ISeMPIN - LLL 188 BIO0L

LEL-EZ Od £20Z/LL/L0
Nlem Aiesay 1Sampi - LLL 88
HNpY - sweiboid - 01188
Buiwwesbold - 00088

YNNY ‘SSIdd

S|eusiely |euonowold - 000°088 [BloL
S80InMBS paseydind - 005 088 IEJ0L
$90IAIBS |BUOISSBJ01d - 0ZG 088 |BIOL
saolnies ubisaq oiydeln - 1LZG'088 [Ej0L
271 AydeiBojoyd g ubisep aAneato QN 889 £20¢/80/10
ol 8niooydy £2¢0¢/1L0/10
sasialag ubisaq siydels - 1LZ6 088
S39IAI3G [BUOISSA)0Nd - 0257088

S80IAISS Paseyodind [Blaus) - 015 088 [e10]

yueghay 0L1L0E202 £Z02/0L/1L0
yuegAay| 0LL0EC0E £202/0L/L0
yueghey 0LL0£20Z £202/0L/10
1 2Ny dy £20Z/10/10
1 8Ny dy £20Z/10/10

S39JIAI9G pPasEUdind |elauas) - 0LS'088
S80IAISG paseysing - 005 088

uonowold weibold - 00y 088 18101
UONOLOI4 92IN0S8Y / 821M8S - Op 088 [BIOL

uons|ioD [enbia - €7 088 IBIOL

AuegAay| 0LL0g2c0e €20¢/0L/L0
yueghay 0LL0gZ02 €£202/0L/1L0
1 aniddydy €2¢0¢/10/10
1 anidydy £20z/10/10

uonoe|od |enbia - evb 088
UoIoWOold 921N0Say [ 82IAI8S - Ot 088

uonowold weiboid Aleigr - gy 088 18101
uonowold Boid Aleigi] [elauas) - LEF 088 [BIOL
yueghey 0LL0gZ0Z £202/01/10

TaweN wnn aleq

¢zoz Aenuep
jenoiddy pieog o) s)oay9 O ISIT
Aieiqi Jou3siq ess|ayo

£2IELIZO



g abeg

K

sweibold |eisuen usa] - Y7 FRE
swelbold usa] - 092128

6.8 sanddng uinoA - 0ZZ 188 [B101
628 swelSos] No [eleuss) - 222 88 B0l
A A WVHD0Hd HLNOA - SYOVYNS - SATIOd €208 MuegAsy 0LLOEZ0T £20Z/0L/10
swiBold YINoA [eISUSD) - ZZZ P8
saliddng yino, - 0ZZ'1eg
00°0L6E sioyeadg WNOA - 0LZ'+E8 301
00°08L Aopsayn Ales - 612488 BIOL
0001 ADNILTHOSIA LOVHINOD LOTHHQD Z20Z NOYVHS ‘ST1A0HS dS¥ZL-£Z Od €201 L/10
007091 Heouodspuly £Z0Z/FL/L0 €202 BasayRI0 AuoydwAs Jogqy uuy ZroL-€Z od £202/0L/L0
ooalL- YILINISTH - NOYYHS ‘$31A0HS - 992/2 Yl aruooy 4y £202/10/L0
_ Aoesay Alre3 - gLz bes
00'sl¥ sweibold YINoA [BIRUSS) - ZLZE8 1801
o00'sie £Z/3L/L0 DN LLODS VLILIHOO - ¥DIVIJS HLNOA €202 NATOANIMD ‘SIMIT ZrogL-£2 Od £Z0Z/LLL0
007001 £Z/2L/10 INLLANOLS VOOA £202 A INLLSIEHD My ZEL-EZ Od £20Z/1L 110
sweibold yino, [elsuss) - ZLZ#28
00'glz'e BOS|2UD Ul SIOWNY - | L2188 1801
00°052'S JOUID - BES[BYD Ul SIOUYNY - LLZFES 8101
00°06Z°S 1NV - ANINOGNN SHOMLNY - 220.2# MO3HD - Z202/H0/0L 00122 Qdd £Z0Z/10/10
IO - BIS[YD) W SIOUIY - LLZPA]
006z slouyiny syS 158 Boud uinoA - LZE¥ee B0
0062 IZIHd NOHH - QdvD 1419 2% - NOZYINY 2202 HuegAoy 0LLOEZ0Z £Z0Z/0LL0
sloyny syo ysey Boid yinoy - LZe'vag
BES[&UD Ul SIOYINY - LLZ 188
s19yeadg Yo, - 012128
6Z°LFL se)ddng ¥npy - 0Z1'88 [B10L
6221 swelbold JNpY |eleusD - 9Z1Lvee IB10L
0e/€1 SLIMOVd VOO0 LOH - £202 ou| seoineg [ejdesy uozeury NMAD-dddardnl £Z0Z/01/10
666 {821.05-2Z Od 338) 3ZIdd NOHH - 5N SSY1D - £202 U seolMSS [eYdeD uozZeury HAHB-9OMIN-#GFL £Z0Z/0L/10
sweibold HNpy [eiouss) - 9Z1¥e8
so||ddng )npy - 0Z1'va2
00°'0S8 wnpy - sweibold - 0L 1"y [2joL
00°008 SIUSAZ UNDY [eIsUss) - 611 ¥8R [B10L
junoung owap

swepN wnN areq

€20z Arenuep

leaoaddy pieog 1o S)20YU9) JO iSI

€Z/ELIZ0

Areiqr jo1usiq easjayo



g abed

8.6l
007059
09'G.€

00'se-
LLLLL
00'Ge-
LLLLL-

5712
sz1z

5Z1Z

000822

00'082'Z
000822

JA WANA
€6'60L
S¢'05
Ggze
£8'9¢
G LTl

6G Ly
S6'6L

90¥d HLNOA - NOILYONNO4 NOILYONdd YISTIHD €202
90dd HLNOA - NOILYANNO4 NOILYONd3 Y3ST13HD €202
90dd HLNOA - NOILYANNO4 NOILYONd3 ¥Y3ST13HD €202

1ad LZ6°¥88 SBMm £2/Z1/1L0 pabueyd - S14vH0 HIALNIM 2202
7’88 SEBM - 371dd - QYYD L1419 ‘NOZVINY - INVEA3M - 8L2.¢2
S1d4VHO HILNIM - SSTHdXA NN - €L2L¢

SIANYHS 4Ot T3HD - I3HL Uv1100 €202

HILHVD INTTHVYD - LSI1YV - L1STJONOS €202

SHOVNS - €202
" 3SINVAYT) S31TddNS IH ON ODIHDI LLL - H3rI3N €202
" 3SIANVAYT) ST1ddNS IH ON 0DIHDI LLL - LIDHVL £202

MHOVd ALIIEVA ANVININOD ANY ST100L - €202
S3IdOO I1dILTINN - €202

HILSYIN NOIONNA ara ATINVY4 €202

saoines Atesq] welbu) £15690£. £20Z/LLI1L0
ssoes Ateiq welbu) #099G67. £Z0Z/L1/L0
seoineg Alelqr welbul 628282, £Z0Z/LL/L0

uno4 p3 eas|ay) 1say Boid YnoA - £56'788
19 pajousay Buiuweiboid UINOA - 056788

|ueD) SyIS) 159y Bold UINoA - 226788 2101

SS3HdX3I NN LO-6vL¥l0ccL £20¢/80/10
1 anidvdyY €202/10/10
| 8nIodvYdY £20¢/10/10

ue syI9 }sey Bold yinox - 22688
pajouysay Buiwwelibold Yyinoa - 0Z6'788

SHgiyx3 - 008°¥88 IEI0L
S)qiux3 - L08'¥88 [EJOL
sueghay 011L0£Z02 £202/01/10
s)qIyx3y - L0888
sjHqIyx3 - 00888
SN204 2ISN - D0 ¥88 IEI0L
1se)buos - LIy 88 1BI0L

ONIMNOL ¥IILNOYS MAN 08202 SNYHL IHIM £Z0Z/LE/L0
1s836u0sg - L1188
snood d2Isn - 00F 88

sejiddng usa| - 0/2'+88 [EJOL
sjuawyssaley usa] - 9/Z° 188 Ielol

ou| seolAIBS (eldeD uozewy XXBM-DATL-PMBEL £202/61/L0
Nueghay 0LL0gZ0Z £202/0L/L0
Nueghay 0LL0gZ0Z £202/01/10

sjuswiysaljay uaa) - 9/Z'+88
sweibold |Blauss) usa] - Z.Z #88 |BI0L

ou| $80IAI8S [Blide)) uozewy
ou| saolAleg |eyden uozewy

XX6ADATL-PMEL €202/6L/10
MIdO-rOYUN-2D0l £e02/6L/10
swelboid |e1auan uaa] - 2.z 88

ssiddng uaa) - 0/Z°¥88
sweiboid uaa] - 09288 [E10L
wEmhmEn_ |Blauac) uss ] - 9 188 |10 L

MEVYIN ' 1HO4W0D E€L-€2 Od €c0g/LL/10

owap

suweN wnp ajeq

€20z Arenuep

|eAoaddy pieog 1oj s)23Y9 JO ISIT
Aseaqi Jouysiq essjayo



01 efeg

Lo 09- NNYDDN DNLLIIN - 26 ISNOHIHONS - MNYEATY - BLZLE | ooy dy £Z0E/L0/10
g1'8l- IHILIVE R SIHDM - IEYMAONYH 30V - MNYGATD - 82242 L SnIov Y £Z0Z/LO/L0
asuadx3 10302113 - 002'096
£0°EE sosuadx3 pfeog - 00L°096 [B0L
£oee SILVIdIWYN HIFWIW aHv0d - €202 "du| oowa 89LEYE. €Z0TFE0
sasuadx3 pieod - 001096
2suadxg 1030211 2 PO - 000°096
000 SafjlIBN - 0007026 =L
000 SBD) SUNMOW - 00Z°0Z6 1EI0L
oF' 066l 2202/02/2) - 22fLL - D3A 20 TuoIsNQ SeD-ABieugmenN uonEjSIsuoD ¥08ZC9¢ £Z02/61/10
oF 08G" - SVD INMHMOW - ADYINT NOILVYTIZLSNOD - 60842 ) HZ Bnoayay £202/1.0/10
sSBg) sUMION - 00Z°0Z6
000 Iapjuuds easieyd 10 A0 - 051026 [F0L
¥z YITHNIRILS T202/62/2) - 08/L L D3A ZZ0Z lsiep B PR[I-BSsPYD Jo AID 901L0SZ0Z £202/0L/L0
iz HIMIS HILYM “DF713 - VISTIHD 40 ALD - 89272 1 SOV AY £20Z/10/L0
Jspjunds easRyd Jo AUD - 051°0Z6
000 olgos|3 essieuD 10 A - 0EL°0Z6 1B10L
26049 ALIDM1IDT T 2202/62/Z L - 0874 L D3A 2202 Il B olI-eespus Jo Ao 90L0SZ0Z £Z0Z/0L/L0
6040 HIAMIS “HILVM “OF13 - VIS T1AHO 40 ALID - 89Z/Z Yl Bru0oY ay £Z0Z/10/L0
21399(g eos[EUD J0 AUD - 0£1°0Z6
000 lemeg BOSIBYD 10 A0 - 0Z1°0Z6 130
80°/€L HIMIS ZE0E/6E/E) - 08/LL D3A ZZ02 Jslepn B we3-eespUD 4o A0 90L0EZ0Z £TOZOL/LO
89251~ HIMIS HILYM ‘D313 - VISTIIHD 40 ALID - 89Z/2 Hi enodydy £20Z/L0/L0
lomeg eosieyD Jo AU - 0Z1°026
000 e BOSIOYD 10 ANID - 011°0Z6 1E10),
1968 YILVM 220Z/6Z/2] - 08/11 D3 2208 IS1BAA 8 J0013-BRS[OUD 40 AUD 90L0£Z0T £Z0Z/0L/1L0
1988 YIMIS HALYM D37 - VASTIHD 40 ALID - 89222 | novdY £20Z/1L0710
Jajep eas|ayD 10 ANY - 0LL°0Z6
selInn - 000°0Z6
L2008 Bulwwesfiold - 000788 B0l
8/°690'1 pajoLyssy BuwweiBoid WnoA - 0Z6'488 [B101
8.'v80°L 19 pejosey BuuueiBold inoA - 05a'yag [elol
8/v60°) unod pg easjeyD 158y Soid WINOA - £6688 [e10]
o8l 90¥d HLNOA - NOILYANNOL NOILYONA= wasTIH) £202 seoeg Aeiqrt welbu) BOvPZEES £20Z/LLAL0
junouny owapn SweN [TT1313] ajeq

£z0z fenuep

feacuddy pleog o) syoay-) Jo 18I

£2/ELZ0

Areaqy 3o1381Q BOS|aYD



L1 abed

L9¢ « 9V 33S d3ANN43Y - 334 NOILOVSNVYH.L NDI3HO04 2202 Jueghay) 0LL0EC0E £202/0L/L0
88'8.- d3aANN43y - 199 VISODIN MOUeoD , gV ¢Z0T suegAay oLLog2c0e €£20Z/0L/L0
8€°061 S3INddNS Y3LNIYd Ag - SHIMOVH "3 LLVYIN 2202 yueghay 0LL0EC0E £202/0L/L0
09°'LzL'e- TSHIMYIN HOH IANIHOVYIN OND - SHIMOVHYILLVIN - 9LELC HZ 8niddydy £20¢/L0/L0
PANA 1A HO4 414 - LI34D - 3DVASHIMVYIN - MNVEAIM - BL2.C 1l @niodydvy £202/10/1L0
88'8.L a31NdSIA - LIA3HD - IDVISHIMVIN - MINVEATA - 8122 1l eniddydy £20¢2/10/10
8€'061L- dNS "Y3LNIFd AE - SHIMOVH HIALLVIN - MNVEAIA - 8L2.¢ Ll eniddydy €20¢/10/10
sBuiysiuing asedsiaqe\ - 0LE 296
sainixi4 B aunjuing juawdinb3 - 00g° 196
¥S°L08°EL alemyog juswdinb3 - 00Z 296 IBIOL
0see THYMLI0S NOD JLOWIY - 2LZ0bZL8L ANI - NOOZ 2202 yueghey 0LLOEZ0Z  £20Z/0L/LO
00°0LL MOOGAV1d HH €202 NuegAay oLL0gc0e €£202/0L/L0
S LEQEL OVAH - SASYL3IN €202 sjofuod uosuyor £GGGBEGOL9ZL-L £¢02/0L/L0
05'6¢- WOOZ - MNVEAIM - 842.¢ Ll eniddydy £202/10/10
ajemyosg Juawdinb3g - 00z 296
8g'zelL alempieH Juswdinb3 - 001296 [EIOL
wIm.NN_. sieindwo) - 0Z1°L96 [BI0L
8g'¢clh X008 TIAVHL HOVYIHLNO + ISNON - £20¢ ou| s821M8S [Blide) uozewy NEXIN-AENAM-OED L £202/6L/L0
siaindwo) - 0ZL'L96
aiempJeH uawdinbg - 001296
awdinb3 - 000 L96
£z oLlL'elL S92IAI9S UCHEWOINY - 000 696 [BIOL
00°G6¥'E Aiana@ - 00F'G96 IEJOL
mo.mm¢.m £2/0£/60 - 2Z/1L0/0L STADHUVHI AYIAITIA IVNNNY - £20¢ yomiaN Aelgr eyl covLL £2¢0¢/80/10
K1an112Q - 001596
Ly'Gov'8 Wwe)sAg uonewolny paJeys - 00Z 696 [EJOL
L G0F 8 “"HO NOILVINO¥ID ANV 334 21Svd - ¥10D LSL €202 - €202 yomaN Aieigr ey L 2sSLL £202/r2/L0
wa)sAg uonewolny paleys - 002'596
28'6le’L aseqejeq oydeibolqig - 001 'G96 1BI0L
28'6le’lL SIADHVHO AIMNIT - 41D LS| €20¢ - €202 yiomjaN Aleigr ey L 2861LL £202/t2/L0
aseqejeq owydesbolqig - 001'696
S221IAI9G UONEBWOINY - 000596
£9°EE asuadx3 1010811 R pieog - 000°096 8101
000 N asuadx3 Jojoauiq - 00Z°096 IB10L
1009 OO TAMVHEIT ’W31X3A - ONILIIN - ASNOHIMOHS 2202 Jueghay 0LL0EC0E £¢0c¢/0L/1L0
9l'6L M MSEM - S3IEFLLYE B SLHDIT - FHVYMAYYH 30V €202 Hueghey 0LL0gZOZ £202/01L/10
 junowy oway awen T wnpn  eeag

£zoz Asenuer

jeAouddy pieog Jo} s)yo8Yy) jJo IsiT
Aseiqi 3oLsiq easjayn

g€zieLieo



z1 ebed

e m— dil

00°e6 - AVAITOH NOLLYIDTHddY J44V1S - AYIIVE ALSYL Z202 yuegisy| 011.0£202 £20Z/0L/10
S0'Sk TIHddV 44V1S - STTdANS AVAITOH - 3341 Wv 1100 2208 SuegAsy| 0L1L0€Z02 €Z0Z/0L/10
00°18L°) S1IHXAVYr 303974 - NOILLYIDIHddY 44V.1S 2202 AZNTHS MNI 9301001 £202/0L/10
69°LG “'QdA3IN - NOILVIOTHdAdY d4V1S - INFWISHNFNITH 2202 e i1 leg] ZkeeZ 0Od €Z0z/0LN0
z67L8- AHES-NI S24VLS - MOHD TNJTLVED - MNYEAIN - 84242 Il enooydy €20T/L0/L0
002 FDIAEIS-NI - AUIHYE ALSYL - MNVEATH - 8/2L2 Y| eruooydy £Z0Z/10/1.0
00'c6- ADINYIS-NI - AUIIVE ALSVL - MNVEATM - RIZIZ I anooydy £Z0Z/10/10
G0°GP- £3AMddNS AVAINOH - 3L W10 - MNVYEA3M - BLZIT | snuoydy €20e/L0/10
ooL9s - J4V1S HOd S1IMOVE 30II T4 - AZNTHA MNI - 82222 L snooydy £20Z/L0/10
696 ddv DAS-NI 44V1S - INJWNISHNGNITY - T1IAH0D - 0/242 Y| Bruooydy £Z0Z/L0/L0
uopepeiddy @ eolaleg-u] YEIS - 0Z9°696
s01A9g-u] ‘BuluiRl] JBIS - 009°696
00°G8S sdjysiaqusiN - 00£ 696 (E10L
0000z sdiysisquusiy $931SNnI] - 00F 696 [RI0L
00°05 L= €291 L# FONMIN ANV - TYMINTM dIHSHISNIW €202 uopepossy Aeigr] uebiyoy a0sst €£20Z/0L/10
00°0g "L - ZEGOL#E WV FDINYE - TYMINTH dIHSHIGWIW €202 uonepossy Aerg) ueBiyonpy ey =0l £20Z/0LAL0
00°0% - 98B0 ATMOVT NVSNS - TYMANTY JIHSHIFGWIN €202 uoneloossy Aeiqr] urbiyonpy 205gl £20Z/0L/10
0008 U HOMIIATH IRINAYL - TYMINTY dIHSHIEINTN €202 uoneossy Ak uebjyany 9051 £20Z/0L/10
sdjysiequuapy see)snil - 00V 606
00°s6¢ sdiysiaqaiy YEIS - LOE 696 [BI0L
oo'cle SS0IUBg UORELLIOI| - 022696 [B10L
o0gsl TR0 MIGNZ OISSEr ‘9G86TLEH - dIHSYIAWSIN VIV - €202~ 12quisiy UoneInossy AlelqrT Ueduslny £Z0T-6586Z1T £20Z/0L/1L0
00'gsL "PE0G1Z# - SUIMOD NONNYHS - dIHSHIGNTIN VIV - €202 "1equuajy UONBID0SSY AJRIgIT uedsusny £20Z - 9720512 £20Z/0L/L0
$99]Al9g UORRULION) - 0ZE 696
0o'ee J0j0aJI0 JUEISISSY - LLE°696 2101
00°68 - GOBL# QHVYTIVE WANIT - TYAENTY dIHSHIAWIN €202 uonenossy Aesqr] uebyoy 8bel £20Z/OL/LO
Jojoeliq JURISISSY - L1£°696
sduyslequisiy LEIS - LOS 696
sdiysiaquialy - 00£'696
leAei] ¥ uswdolasad JLIs "3 - 000°696
L6'880°7L wewdinbz - 000 296 BI0L
56°851 Sednxl4 g ainpuIng uswdinb3 - 00€°296 (B0,
66°851 smsindwon-uou - Juswdinby - oge 296 [E101
66°861 IAYMOHDIN - £202 BS|A BlsymAly 001500 £6z8 £202/81L/L0
Jaindwo)-uou - yuswdinba - pee 106
000 sBulysiung soedsisden - L€' /96 12101
09°122°2 SFIHOSSIDIV + INIHIVIN DND - Z202 SUIOVHEI LIV 9880ZTHIN £Z0Z/6L/10
junowy owapy sweN WnN aeq

gzoz Lenuep

jeaoiddy pieog 10} )09y JO ISI

£2/ELZ0

Areiqr 1o13s1q B9S|9YD



g1 abed

Julid UON - 00°286

69746 sy00g olpny - 001286 18101
68//6€ 9510 UO $00g JINPY - 0ZL 286 IE10L
v6ZET 204 030 - €202 ade | jsempin GLZEVZENS £20Z/72/L0
66 Hal D08g D30 - £202 ade | 1S8MpIA LEGELZE0G £202/%2/10
2s1q Uo syoogd }NPY - 0Z1'Z86
syoog o1pny - 001286
ssuadx3 U01Ro3(107 - 000°'Z86
18205921 00°086 @suadx3 [eNdeD - 000°0.6 [BloL
18'205'9ZL 70D IGO0 - 009086 [E10L
18'206'9ZL  ~3dX3 TV.LIdVD WOXH IAOW — L0 JOHOTL Aro 4o esienay H10 JOHDIL €202/10/L0
1a9 IS0 - 009°086
000 ABojouyoa | - 00Z 086 EI0L
000 SyIo perousey ABojouyos | - 006 086 [BI0L
00 100 SIGON- WO S8y [ended - L6086 [B10L
007009 ** 370IH3A NO YHOM NOSIIA OIHdYHO TYNOILIAAY 2202 weqez3 auep eun ‘Buiddaoy) £15-22 Od £202/0L/L0
00°009- NDISTA dvdM FIDIHIA - ONIJJOTH - 082/ 1 enodydy £202/L0/L0
109 2IgoW- WD Nsay [ended - 016086
syI9 pajouisay ABojouysal - 006'086
ABojouyoay - 002086
00°086 @suadx3 [eynded - 000°0.L6
00°G65 [aned] @ Juswdojerad HEIS “ID - 000'696 EI0L
000 soIneg-Ul ‘Bulliel | JEIS - 009'696 1E10L
000 61-PINOD/1ISBY - DBIddY HEIS - OY6 696 IEIOL
00005  “AINNY ‘dd¥ 44V.1S - 438138 ‘NISNIr - 130 SIMIN 2202 sueghay) 0LL0€202 £20Z/0L/10
00°5Z “YIDTHddY 44VLS - 1ISSOS INIYIHLYD - ITODINDY 2202 yueghay 0LL0£202 £20Z/0L/10
00°5Z “1YIDTHddY 44YLS - SOHIZAIN INNTM - SAHYITD 2202 sueghs] 0110£20Z £20Z/0L/10
00°52 “|034ddV 44V1S - VITOYLLYE NYOYOr - SNOZ NOZ 2202 suegAa; 0110202 £20Z/0L/10
00°05- dd¥ 44V1S - 130 S.IIN - NVEATM - 82222 Hl enwovdy £202/1L0/10
00°5z- DTV 44V1S - TTODIEOY - MNYEATN - 8LELE HL Bnovdy £202/1.0/10
00°Gz- ddV 49V1S - SAHYITD - MNVEAIM - 81242 Hl anovdy £20Z/10/L0
00°5z- adV 44V1S - SNOZ NOZ - MNVEATM - 822.2 ¥l enooydy £202/L0/L0
61-PIA0D/ISaY - oa1ddy JEelS - 0V6°696
000 uoneaiddy 3 80IB8g-U| JEIS - 029'696 [EIOL
7648 “*18 ' T3NNOSHId - QEVTIVE - MOHD TNJILVHD 2202 yueghey 0LLOEZ0Z £202/01/10
00'zy AVAITOH NOILYIDIHAY 44V1S - AdIMvE ALSYL 2202 Jueghay 0LL0EZ0Z £202/01/10
junowy . oway aweN T wny ajeq

¢zoz Aenuep
jenoiaddy pieog 10j syo9y) Jo i1SI
A1eaqi youssiq easjay

€2/ELIZ0



I

vl sfed

09°L61 ULH INPY - GOL 286 8101

09461 [e1auag) Julld INPY - 0Z.L°286 [e10]

Le'eLl TYHENTD LNIAd LTNAV - €202 sedpeg Aeigr webu) 8l62e/EL €T0T/BLILD
64741 100V 11nav NPy - Jojfe] g Jeveq 8E9ELLLE0T £20Z/6L/10

[eJ2UD9) Juld 3INPY - 0ZL°286
WLd INPY - S0LTZE6

WU - 002286
09702 U4 UON - 00F 286 1810,
T E—— smaln, AemeAeld - GBF 286 IBI0L
S6'G6. SMOOEHIGNOM Z20Z OT1 *PHOM Aemepuld 18181¥ £Z0Z/20/L0
G6'GR.- SMIIA - 01T ‘ATHOM AVMVANI - 12222 1 9oy £20Z/1.0/L0
SMIA Aemeleld - GBY'Z86
BYZE LORDI4-UON (A - 04288 (0L
6v'Ze dN 17NV AON - £202 ade ] ysempiiy 90Z8Z1£08 £Z02/80/1L0
uonsI4-uoN aAd - 047286
¥1°81 aimEesd AAd - 09F°Z86 19101
v 8l $OAQ LTNAY AON - €202 ade] 1sempry 10Z9T1E08 £20Z/80/10
sumesd GAd - 09286
000 _ SUOROS{0D [RUORIPEL -UON - DEYF 286 1BIeL
o8 I3 NOILOYSNYHL NOITHOL - VOIS 22028 Hueghiay 01108202 £Z0Z/OL/LO
00282 WNNIYYLINYId - SAOL VOIS 2202 yuegAey 01 L.0EZ0Z £20Z/0L/10
198 F3d SNVHL NOITHOH - VOIS - MNVEATH - 8482 ML By dY £20Z/10/10
00 Z82- WNRVLINY1d - SAOL ¥OIS - YINVEAD - 8/2/2 L 2oy dy £202/10/L0
SUOI28{ [0 [BUCRIPE.] -UON - 0£F'Z86
ZEEOL {9 Uo JISN INPY - 0Zi'Z86 12101
LE9LL S0 NYT/03d - €202 ade] 1sompiy £12Eree0s £Z0Z/VE/L0
86°LL $a9 ADN/LOO - £202 sde] 1sempiyy TZEIBLEDS £202/61/10
vL'El SaD d3AS/ONY - £202 ade] jsempin LZel81e08 £202/61/10
£LLE SO0 AON/LDO - €202 ade] 1sempipy ¥0Z8Z1E0S £20Z/61/10
{9 Uo SN JNPY - 0Z1'286
000 SNS/SIONPOIL JUoD9T - 0L Z86 [BI0L
16°1BG'L SMOMHOS Y1dOOH 93Q - 2202 BjdooH - sdel 1semply BOSS/LEOS £Z0Z/LL/LO0
S50LL 030 - SAVId OICIA AJONYY 2202 ONI AdONYH Ndd-z&18zg £Z0Z/LL/L0
1672691~ 2340 - SMOYH0S Y1400H - 1822 ] BNIOY 4y £ZOZ/LO/LO
8804 L- SAYTd OIAIA - AJONYY - L2242 1 aniooydy £202/L0/LD
SON§/S1aNPold 2IUCLIIT - 014286
unouny OIS sweN wnpn ajeq
€z0¢ Arenuer
[eacaddy pieog Joj s)o9y Jo 1S €2/ELZ0

Areiqr] yomsiqg essjayd



G| abed

GE'GLP 092 V1ol

60008 asusdx3 UONOBII0D - 000°Z86 IEI0L
09261 ld - 002°286 IBI0L

000 JULd UINOA - GG/Z86 IB10L

000 [BJOUSS) Ul UINOA - 09.°Z86 [EIOL

¢S 9oLl AVHINTD INIHd HLNOA 2202 S}ED SINOA OJNY - 10jAR| %} 18xeqg cGSLelEDT £202/80/1L0
el TVHINTD INIYd HLNOA 2202 S}eD) SINOA oIy - J0jAe ] 3 Javeg 988102802 £202/30/L0
Z5olL- SHMOO0H - HOTAVL 8 MINVE - +92/Z Wl onooydy  £20Z/L0/10
B EL" SHMOOE - HOTAYL % ¥INMVE - #92.Z Wl onooydy  £20z/L0/10

|elauag) julid YinoA - 09.°286
Julld yinop - 667°286

Junowny owap swen wny ayeq

£z0z Arenuer
lenoiddy paeog 1o} s)28Y) JO ISI £2/EL120
Aieiqr yousiq ess|ayn






6:20 PM Chelsea District Library
02/13/23

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January 2023

Jan 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation

674.110 + Designated Adult Programming 0 5,250 (5,250)
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming 0 4,500 (4,500)
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 2,000 4,500 (2,500)
674.113 - Designated Exhibits Programming 0 3,000 (3.000)
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 20
674.121 - Annual Giving 1,250 15,000 (13,750)
674.141 - Designated Technology 0 3,000 (3,000)
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted 0 750 (750)
674.500 - Mobile CDL 5,000
Total 674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation 8,270 36,000 (27,730)
675.000 * Private Grant Sources
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 1,500 (1,500)
Total 675.000 - Private Grant Sources 0 1,500 (1,500)
Total Income 8,270 37,500 (29,230)
Gross Profit 8,270 37,500 (29,230)
Expense

850.000 - Telecommunications

850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts

850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted 3,000 3,000 0
Total 850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts 3,000 3,000 0
Total 850.000 - Telecommunications 3,000 3,000 0

884.000 - Programming
884.210 * Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea

884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 25 2,000 (1,975)

Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 25 2,000 (1,975)
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 25 2,000 (1,975)
884.400 - Music Focus

884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 0 3,500 (3,500)

884.962 - Music in the Air - Restricted 0 1,000 (1,000)
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 0 4,500 (4,500)
884.500 - Artist In Residence

884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 0 1,000 (1,000)
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 0 1,000 (1,000)
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted

884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 0 0 0

884.912 + Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 0 0 0

884.914 - Adult Prog Rest - Korner Stage 0 1,500 (1,500)

884.916 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 0 1,000 (1,000)

884.927 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 0 750 (750)

884.930 - Oral History Restricted Gift 0 0 0

Page 1 of 2



6;20 PM Chelsea District Library

21’2312?%5;5 Donation and Restricted
January 2023
Jan 23 Budget §$ Over Budget
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 0 3,250 (3,250)
§84.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl (25) 0 (25)
884.926 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 0 2,500 (2,500)
884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 1,095 1,500 (409)
Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr 1,095 1,500 (405)
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 1,070 4,000 (2,930)
Total 884.000 - Programming 1,005 14,750 (13,655)
969,000 « CE, Staff Development & Travel
969.800 - Staff Training, In-Service
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19 0 750 (750)
Total 969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service 0 750 (750}
Total 969,000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel 0 750 (750)
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
980.200 - Technology
980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
980.910 - Capital Restr Gift -Mobile CDL 0 128,314 {129,314)
Total 980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts 0 129,314 {(129,314)
Total 980.200 - Technology 0 129,314 {129,314)
Total 970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00 0 129314 {129,314)
Total Expense 4,085 147,814 (143,719)
Net Ordinary [ncome 4,175 (110,314) 114,489
Net Income m

Page 2 of 2

il




6:20 PM Chelsea District Library
02113123

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January 2023

Jan 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 0 5,250 (5,250)
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming 0 4,500 (4,500)
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 2,000 4,500 (2,500)
674.113 : Designated Exhibits Programming 0 3,000 (3,000)
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 20
674.121 - Annual Giving 1,250 15,000 (13,750)
674.141 - Designated Technology 0 3,000 (3,000)
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted 0 750 (750)
674.500 - Mobile CDL 5,000
Total 674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation 8,270 36,000 (27,730)
675.000 - Private Grant Sources
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 1,500 (1,500)
Total 675.000 - Private Grant Sources 0 1,500 (1,500)
Total Income 8,270 37,500 (29,230)
Gross Profit 8,270 37,500 (29,230)
Expense

850.000 - Telecommunications
850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts

850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted 3,000 3,000 0
Total 850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts 3,000 3,000 0
Total 850.000 - Telecommunications 3,000 3,000 0

884.000 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea

884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 25 2,000 (1,975)

Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 25 2,000 (1,975)
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 25 2,000 (1,975)
884.400 - Music Focus

884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 0 3,500 (3,500)

884.962 - Music in the Air - Restricted 0 1,000 (1,000)
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 0 4,500 (4,500)
884.500 - Artist In Residence

884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 0 1,000 (1,000)
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 0 1,000 (1,000)
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted

884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 0 0 0

884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 0 0 0

884.914 - Adult Prog Rest - Korner Stage 0 1,500 (1,500)

884.916 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 0 1,000 (1,000)

884.927 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 0 750 (750)

884.930 - Oral History Restricted Gift 0 0 0

Page 1 of 2



6:20 PM Chelsea District Library

02/13/23

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted

January 2023

Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
§84.926 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Total 884.000 - Programming
969.000 - GE, Staff Developmént & Travel
969.600 - Staff Training, [n-Service
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19
Total 969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
Total 969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
980.200 - Technology
980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
980.910 - Capital Restr Gift -Mobile CDL
Total 980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
Total 980.200 - Technology
Total 970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan 23 Budget $ Over Budget
o 3250 (3,250)

(25) 0 (25)

0 2,500 (2,600)
1,085 1,500 (405)
1,095 1,500 (405)
1,070 4,000 (2,930}
1,095 14,750 {13,655}
750 (750)

0 750 (750)

750 (750)

0 129314 (129,314)

0 129,314 (129,314)

0 129,314 {129,314)

0 129,314 (129,314)
4,095 147,814 {143,719
_ﬂzﬁ {110,314) 114,%
4,176 (110,314) 114,489

Page 2 of 2

|




| 10 | abey

(%zZEr) 669'60Z'L (slp'LgZ) 1ZZ'Z86 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 190°€2E  PSL'6S9

%0 (ooz'eL) 002’81 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

%0 002'81 (oog'sl) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

%0 (oog'et) 00€'8L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

%0 005'9E {D0s'9g) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(%00%) 668'222'} (glo'svz) LZ2'2e6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L90'€ZE  ¥51'659

%E L (zo0'9LL'e) B666'8ZF'C LBB'TLE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LBG 25 91¥'092

%9k (185'751L) 004'€8L  6LL'BZ 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6LE'82 008

Yabr L (LLE'RR) ¥18'04L  €05'921 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 Q £05'92}

%9 (zeg'el) BLG'FL L£8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Zve 565

%LiT (26€'21) 00E'S9 £06'L1L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 yig'e 680'VL

%0 (Lis'sL) (AWR-18 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0

%BT (946'2E) 260'9Y 9LL'EL 0 0 0 0 s] 0 0 0 0 0 0 gll'el

%1 (99e'y) 0ok'y bEe 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ve

%0 (056'12) 056'LL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0

%l (yor'z) 005 = 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 g 0

%01 (¥50'911) SOE'BZL  LIE'EL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Ly ¥09'8

Yol (z/0'v8) 98Z'06 9lz'g 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LBO'E BLL'E

%S (886'2E) 009'tt zlg'g 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 996 9r9's

%G (L6¥'p2LL) 599'e8L  89L'6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ZEB'E 92’

%t (666) ovo'L Ly 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 R4

%2 (222'08) 059'28 £8'L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00S £LE'L

%G (962'1) 99E'L 0L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0L 0

%6 (egp'L) 009't LEL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 99 7

%0 (o0@) 009 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

%E (ovs'sl) 0ob'sL 099 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L £59

%l (g£0'602'1) BEP'O6E'L L9E'ZB 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 528’9 9£5'08

%65 (£014'888) Lze'esl'z 8Le'see’t 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9r9'G.LE  0L5'6l6

%BS (£01'B88) LZE'EBL'C BLE'GBT'L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8v9'G/E€  0/5'6L6

%0 (00g'1) 005'L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

%ET (oes't2) 000'9E ole's 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 1} 0 0 0 0.2'8
66L'9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [5} 0 0 0 B6L'D

%Z (£15°12) 000'ze £at 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 €8y
el 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LEL

%E (585) 009 51 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Gl ]

%8 lose'z) 00Z'e 052 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0se 0

%G (598'7) 000'E sel 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 GEL 0

%0 {oo0'oz) 000'02 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

%0 {oo8'02) 0o08'0L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 4] 0 0

%ED (ze¥'ars) 122'920'C 6CL'6LZ'L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8FC'GLE  LBY'VOB

jobpng jo %, jebpnguoap$ 19Bpng £z 080 - uer €2 990 £ZAON €Z)20 £Z dos €g Bny gz Inr gz unr £z Aew gz Jdy £ZJeW  £Z 994 £Z uer

aje(Q 03 JEa)\ PUE LJUOJ jualng
j9bpng o} aouewIOpad
Alel1darn 101nsIn easieun

awoou| 12N
awoou| 13410 18N
asuadx3 12u30 210
Z00'666 pund Asay dej o} suel) - Z00'S66
L00°666 Adwj [eyde] o3 Suel] - LDD'S66
asuadx3 Jaulo
asuadx3g/awosul 1340
awoou| Aleu|piQ 19N
asuadxg |ej0)
asuadx3 uo|}29||0D - 000°286
00°086 @suadx3 |eNdeD - 000°0L6
|eaes ) g Justudo|aAaq yeis ‘30 - 000°696
wawdinb3 - 000296
002108 daueInsu] - 000°996
Sa0IAIaS uoReWOINY - 000°596
asuadx3 1032a11g @ pleog - 000096
sanliln - 000°0T6
daajun|oA - 000688
Bujwwesbold - 00088
S|elJajely |[euoljowold - 000088
suoljesiunwWwoaajay - 000°058
S}JOBIUOD 3DIAIIS DDUBUIILIEY - 000'E08
00€’L08 SIS0 OS|I °§ S994-UIWPY - 000°Z08
SOAS [ENJOBIUOD ' [EUO|SS3J0Id - 000108
008'2z. @doueuajuley-salddng - p00'ZEL
00L'2ZL 93bBeisod - IAS 12410 - 000'LEL
009°LZ2 d'9d Bujysiandgbuiuld - 000°0€L

LTL salddng . 000°L2L
L0Z 399y |o4jU0D SIAG |auuosiad - 000°L0L
asuadx3y

J1j0id Ss049

awoou| [ejo |
$82IN0G JURID BAL - 000°5L9
uopjeuoq g UONINGLRLOD BNUBAIY - 000'T.L9
005°'599 abueyD anjea Juswisaau] - 000'699
0017999 Sa8ssoT/sule Jusaunsaaul - 001'599
001°599 3} .ﬂEUUF_— juaunsaaAul - pon's99
2ay Aouaby uo2aj|0)/sa3ad Tl - 00Z°L59
001°L09 S@94 JUBpP|Say-UON - 00L'LS9
s1ajupd @ s1a1doD - 001°5h9
Sauld |euad - 00L'PLS
PIY 81B1S - 00L'0VS
oy enuaAay 121sia - 000°Z0Y

auwloou|

asuadxg/awosu) /

siseg [eniooy

€TIELIZO

W an s



12:53 PM
0217123
Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through December 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income. . ...

402.000

- District Revenue
540.100 -
574.100 -
645.100 -
657.100 -
657.200 -
665.000 -
665.100 -
©669.000 -
674.000 -
675.000 -

402

State Aid

Penal Fines

Copiers & Printers

Non-Resident Fees 607.100

ILL Fees/Collection Agency Rec
Investment Income, Int 665.100
Investment Gains/Losses 666.100
Investment Value Change 665.500
Revenue Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

701.000 -
727.000 -
730.000 -
731.000 -
732.000 -
§01.000 -
802.000 -
803.000 -
850.000 -
880.000 -
884.000 -

885.000

965.000

Personnel Sves Control Acct 701
Supplies 727
Printing&Publishing P&P 727.600
Other Svc - Postage  727.700
Supplies-Maintenance 727.800
Professional & Contractual Sves
Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300
Maintenance Service Contracts
Telecommunications
Promeotional Materials
Programming

* Volunteer
920.000 -
960.000 -

Utilities
Board & Director Expense

- Automation Services
966.000 -
967.000 -
969.000 -
970.000 -
982.000 -

Insurance 801,200

Equipment

CE, Staff Development & Travel
Capital Expense 980.00
Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan - Dec 23 Jan - Dec 22

$ Change % Change

1,279,729.35

-709,222.86

-35,66%

1,888,052.21
0.00 73,138.71 -73,138.71  -100.0%
0.00 156,220.72 -15,220.,72  -100.0%
134.80 3,534.76 -3,399.96 -06.19%
250.00 3,896.83 -3,645.83  -93.58%
16.00 130.00 -115.00  -88.46%
137.45 299.55 -162.10  -54.12%
482.97 30,372.08 -29,896.11 -98.41%
6,188.85  -56,901.85 63,100.,70  110.89%
8,296.25 95,191.47 -86,805.22  -91.29%
0.00 74,900.00 -74,900.00 -100.0%
1,205,244,67 2,228,740.48 -933,495.81 -41.88%
1,205,244.67 2,228,74048 -933,495.81 -41.88%
67,360.59 1,235,064.52 -1,147,603.93 -92.83%
660.36 19,077.73 -18,417.37  -96.54%
0.00 441.00 -441.00  -100.0%
137.64 1,173.41 -1,035.77  -88.27%
69.93 4,366.96 -4,297.03 -98.4%
1,873.28 52,191.59 -50,318.31  -96.41%
40.60 692.96 -652.36  -94.14%
9,167.98 154,803.73 -145,63575  -94.08%
6,612.25 28,335.08 -21,723.73 -76.67%
6,216.47 62,700.03 -56,483.56  -90.09%
13,310.32 83,543.53 -80,233.21  -85.77%
35.99 1,910.556 -1,87456  -98.12%
0.00 68,519.09 -68,5619.99  -100.0%
33.63 2,737.60 -2,703.97  -88.77%
13,116.23 43,445.88 -30,329.65  -68.81%
0.00 15,605.00 -15,605.00  -100.0%
17,903.37 21,722.47 -3,819.10 -17.58%
836.50 17,143.15 -16,306.65  -85.12%
126,502.81 78,365.03. 48,137.78 61.43%
29,119.19 164,877.95 -135,758.76  -B82.34%
312,997.14 2,086,709.06 -1,753,711.92  -84.86%
982,247.53 162,031.42- 820,216,111 506.21%
982,247.53 162,031.42  820,216.11  506.21%

Page 1 of 1

T




81°S¥8°991S

6L vr1'952S

6€°00L'0T2S

8S°'v09'€TS TS

vE'08ELTLS

YT 6v2'96L TS

ST'899°€6S°TS

78'189'9%

€€°9£6'98STS

6T L6V'ELS
96°'091°025'1S

00°0%
78'189'9S

6T L6V'ELS
YT 6LV ETSTS

€v'9v6'616S

75°869°0TLS

16°7.7'6025

00°STS
Y TZ6'6T6S

2aueleg duipul

00°SCS
7S'€/9'0TLS

aduey) 19N

00°STS
16°LYT'60TS

3oueleg 3ujuuidag

800°€00 guppoay) pun4 Juswaliley 1gag puog

pun4 221A138 393Q

pun4 |eJauan) |ejo |

|ejo ] sisaulied Juawi}saAu|

£00°LT0 pun4 123de|A Aduo
E00°LTO pun{ awoou| paxi4
Juno29y asliduawy

pueH uo yse)

700°£00 1uno22y |edAed
100°TOD yuegq 931e1S BAs|ayD /1un02dy 3udayd
SADNVYIVE SMNVE 1¥201

pun4 jeilausac)

€20z ‘1§ Aenuer
saouejeg pun4

AdVYddl 101d1S1d VIS13aHD
0L



[l

USLUS3ELS SSUdLIBY YDIELW PINOYS,

700'LTO+E0DLTO 006'699 001599 nos(-) U= (+) F00'LT0 + E00°LTO
L6°6EE'00E'TS |S8'8619S 00°0S 00°0% L6'Z8YS 00°000°00LS ST'859'€65'TS QLA dduejeg
00°0%
00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 2Z/Te/TT
00'0S 00705 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% zzfos/f1t
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 7z/ot/oT
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 7T/0g/60
00'0$ 000s 00°0% 0008 00°0% ze/1e/80
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0S 00°0$ TT/TE/LO
0070$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0S 7Z/0€/90
0003 00°0$ 00'0% 00'05 00°0$ 00'0S zZ/1e/s0
00°0% 00°0s 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0S zefog/v0
000% 0005 00°0% 0005 00°0S ze/1e/€0
000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000°00£$ 00°0% zz/8e/to
ST'899'€6S‘TS |S8'86T°9% L6'T8S 00'0S ££'9/6°985°TS zz/1e/10
£€'946'989TS e/TE/TT
, wnoxae Buneiado
x9ouejeqg Suipul [ anjea ui s8uey) [MEIPYHAN $934 1saJ91uj| OlU} siajsuel] saue|eqg Sumuidag _

005°999 ‘00T°999 Y00°L10 “€00°LI0 - SINNOJJV 19
V-1226-£281-0000 "OU 1UNOIDY

€20Z/10/10

asuduawy
T'8



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for February 2023 board meeting

Staff Announcements
January Work Anniversaries
Administrative Assistant Chris Berggren, six years on January 3
Technology Specialist Everett Mayes, one year on January 4
Library Assistant Jennifer Thompson, on year on January 11

Congratulations to you all! CDL is a better place because of you.

State Aid

I filed the FY2021/2022 Annual Report/State Aid Application in January. This
report/application provides a detailed snapshot of the reporting year and requests data
on hours of service, operating income and expenditures, collections, services, circulation
and reference transactions, interlibrary loans, technology, salary and benefit
information, and millage and trustee information. It’s a 38-page document that is quite
arduous to complete (staff hears LOTS of heavy sighing coming from my office in
December and January as I work on State Aid!) . I owe a debt of gratitude every year to
Amy, Scott, and Shannon who assist me with gathering this data. I could not do it
without them!

The process results in our annual state aid payments which have provided more than
$40,000 in combined income over the past three years.

The State Aid to Public Libraries Act (Act 89 of 1977) was enacted in 1977 and funding
for public libraries was set at $0.50/capita. The total amount of State Aid to Public
Libraries in FY2023 is $15,567,700 with a per capita breakdown of $0.503478.

Fourth Grade Project

The national touring exhibition, The Fourth Grade Project, is currently on display in the
McKune Room. We will host it through March 16. Over the past decade, acclaimed artist
Judy Gelles interviewed and photographed more than 300 fourth-grade students from a
wide range of economic and cultural backgrounds in China, England, India, Israel, Italy,
Nicaragua, St. Lucia, South Africa, Dubai, South Korea, and multiple areas of the United
States. She asked all of the students the same three questions: Who do you live with?
What do you wish for? What do you worry about? Their varied stories, collected in the
exhibition The Fourth Grade Project, touch on the human condition and urgent social
issues. On display are sixty photographs with stories that capture a variety of societal
issues, such as violence, immigration, global hunger, and the impact of the media and
popular culture. More than that, the students’ perspectives reveal common human
experiences including the impact of family and friends, our desire for acceptance, and an
enduring hope that we will grow to make our community and world a better place.

We are fortunate to work with a school district that is open to collaboration. Thanks to
the leadership of Principal Battaglia, we were able to create our own local Fourth Grade



Project with portraits and responses of students at South Meadows Elementary School.
Thanks to Youth Services Librarian Jessica Zubik for creating and coordinating this
lIocal community project.

Since it opened on February 1, the response to it has been overwhelmingly positive, Our
community is embracing this exercise in understanding and empathy.

Upcoming Exhibits
We have booked more national touring exhibits for CDL through 2028! Here’s what is
on tap:

1968: A Folsom Redemption (9/1 — 10/20,2023)

The ‘60s Through the Eyes of a Revolutionary, by John “Hoppy” Hopkins (9/1-
10/20/2024) _

Hemingway in Comics (9/1— 10/20/25)

Backstage Hollywood: The Photographs of Bob Willoughby (9/1— 10/20/2026)
Shutter and Sound: The Jazz Photography of Bob Willoughby {9/1 — 10/20/2027)
Portraits of Dementia (9/1 — 10/5/2028)

More information on these exhibitions may be found on the shared google drive here,

Out and About: Meetings Attended January 2023

Friends meeting — January 10

Friends annual meeting — January 28

Walk to School Wednesdays — January 4, 11, 18

Rotary meetings - January 10, 17, 24

Rotary leadership meeting — January 11

Chelsea Area Chamber Citizen of the Year and Lifetime Achievement Committee
—January 11

Chelsea Education Foundation grant scoring — January 26

Meeting with Paul McCann, Dexter District Library Director & Josie Parker,
former AADL Director — January 30

[




Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
January 2023

Facility update

e The LED lighting project took another turn when the contractor came out to bring some
new bulbs for the portico and McKune porch fixtures. The bulbs he brought did not work
in the fixtures and actually blew the circuit when put in. They will need to do some
investigation into why that happened and that will require another trip. The main
lighting controller also decided to act up in the past few weeks so | had the contractor
take a look at it while he was here with his electrician. It is as old as the building and
had stopped turning on the bollard lights that run along the border with Merkels. They
were not able to determine a specific issue, other than age, and suggested we install a
separate digital controller for the bollards. | also called our regular electrician to take a
look and he agreed with their assessment but suggested a simpler, manual controller
which | had him install. The bollards are now functioning correctly once again.

e Johnson Controls was out this month to upgrade Metasys (the control software for the
hvac system). It took the better part of two days. The tech found a valve leaking on the
chilled water actuators and will do that repair when the parts are available in Feb.

e Fireplace- the wood veneer panels that line both sides of the fireplace have started to
delaminate after 16 years. | have contracted three companies to assess the issue and
give us quotes on fixing it.

Looking forward, | am getting quotes to turn one of the two main Ingenuity Engine (IE) doors
into a french style door where the top half will open; put a window into the IE office door; and
secure a new contract for our elevator service. Our current contract with Schindler expires at
the end of June.

Staffing

Elaine Medrow left our staff this month and she will be missed. We are thrilled, however, that
Virginia agreed to act as interim Head of Marketing for a few months. If both parties feel that it
is a good fit after this initial period, we will make the position permanent. We have every
confidence that we can convince her to stay on in this new role :)

Budget
Work continued towards finalizing the 2022 budget projections, as well as checking over the
2023 budget numbers for accuracy. Both seem as they should be.

Volunteers- in December we had 224 book sale volunteer hours and 64 non-book sale hours, for
a total of 288 volunteer hours. A good start to the new year.

Respectfully submitted,
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director



™0



Information Services Report: January 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

January opened slow as always, but reference transactions increased as the month continued
and patrons returned from vacations. Program attendance also picked back up, and we were
able to use a good portion of the month for planning purposes.

e Sarah Bernhardt joined the Information Services Department and her training began in
earnest. Sarah has already proven to be a wonderful asset to the team in just one short
month.

e The Information Services team met to discuss Mobile CDL collections. Using diagrams of
the shelving space inside the vehicle, we determined where each collection would be
shelved and how many items should be purchased in advance of the vehicle arriving.

e The Fourth Grade Project committee continued work on preparing for the exhibit and its
complimentary displays and events.

e Amy Zoran and | met twice throughout the month to discuss the impending arrival of the
Mobile CDL vehicle and the resultant cataloging and circulation needs.

e Martha Jacques , Lori Coryell , and | worked to condition report and prepare the
Fourth Grade Project materials for display. Kerry Ballard and Virginia Krueger also
assisted with installation by installing cleats and vinyl lettering. The entire exhibit was a
wonderful example of interdepartmental teamwork. It really turned out beautifully.

e Librarians began ordering again as the new fiscal year began.

e Youth and adult librarians met to plan for summer programming and summer reading.

e | met with Jeff Holden to discuss summer reading sponsorship opportunities. Culvers
has agreed to proven frozen custard at this year’s summer reading kickoff. | also reached
out to donors and sponsors from years past to see if they would be willing to participate
once more.

e Youth librarians met to plan for Authors in Chelsea. All three authors have been secured.
Librarians are now working with the schools to finalize classroom visits.

e Virginia Krueger and | met to plan the marketing strategy for Authors in Chelsea and
Midwest Literary Walk.

Program Attendance

Recorded
Date Name In-Person| Live Virtual Virtual Kits
Adult Program Attendance
1/3/2023 Reading Glasses Book Club 8
1/10/2023 Hello, Bookstore 27 7 5
1/11/2023 A History of the Movie Musical 20
1/18/2023 Preventing Fraud 13




Information Services Report: January 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

1/19/2023 Pines Book Club 10
Aduft Program Totals 58 27
Early Literacy Program
Attendance

1/10/2023 Babytime 4

1/12/2023 Toddlertime 26

1/17/2023 Babytime 2

1/18/2023 Yoga Storytime 34

1/19/2023 Toddlertime 22

1/31/2023 Babytime 8
Early Literacy Program Totals 96
Youth Program Attendance

1/5/2023 Read to Library Dog

1/10/2023 Tween Book Club

1/11/2023 Silly Songs with Sharon 59

1/11/2023 After school science and shacks 17

1/14/2023 KinderConcert 46
Storyteller Gwendolyn Lewis as

1/16/2023 Coretta Scott King 65

1/20/2023 READ to Library Dog 5

11172023 Walk to School Wednesday 8

1/18/2023 Walk to School Wednesday 10

1/25/2023 Walk to School Wednesday 8
Youth Program Totals 235
Teen Program Attendance

1/5/2023 TTT: Ichigo No Hi

1/13/2023 PWNED Teen Gaming Club

1/19/2023 TTT: Tech Take Apart 4

 |Pizza & Paperbacks: Hold Me

Closer, Necormancer by Lish

1/24/2023 McBride 3
Teen Program Totals 19
Outreach Program Attendance

1/13/2023 Glazier Spelling Bee 12

1/20/2023 BLANK the Librarian 25




Information Services Report: January 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

1/24/2023 Storytime at ECC 33
1/27/2023 Storytime at ECC 19
1/27/2023 Storytime at ECC 14
1/31/2023 STUMP the Librarian 89

Outreach Program Totals 192

Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other

Services January 23
Reference Questions 1468
CDL Delivers & Deposit Book Deliveries 164
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 0*

~Delivery has declined as some of our regular CDL Delivers patrons have moved locations or passed.
Gabrielle Hopkins will be more actively advertising the service in the new year to make sure we are
reaching patrons who need it.

*With the launch of Melcat, we will largely discontinue OCLC Interlibrary Loans and no longer report
beginning June 2022.






Technology

Respectfully Submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

______________________ - —q—a— . o E

-.u“ 1 \‘ 2 .
CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
. BOARD REPORT i

&Y anuary 2023} 43

o I\

Al
»Y

CHELSEA SENIOR CENTER

DATA SERVICES JAN
999.4 Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls 999.4
1z2.4 -- Lima Township (GB) 12.4
34.3 -- Sylvan Township (GB) 34.3
952.7 -- Mobile Beacon (GB) 952.7
22 Hotspot Devices Circulated 22
366 Public Internet - Computer Sessions 366
468 Public Internet - Wireless Logins 468
ONLINE SERVICES JAN
14519 Website Sessions 14519
6747 Website Users 6747
2173 AUDIO Downloads Total 2173
1413 -- Audio: Libby 1413
760 -- Audio: Hoopla 760
315 VIDEO Downloads Total 315
112 -- Video: Kanopy 112
203 -- Video: Hoopla 203
5134 EBook Downloads Total 5134
4855 -- Video: Libby 4855
279 -- Video: Hoopla 279
7622 TOTAL Downloads 7622

Total Hours Date OnSite Hours  OffSite Hours CDL Tech Brief Description
35 JAN 31 a4
1/3/2023 4 Everett Swapped front desk pc, network tracing
1/4/2023 2 Scott Scheduling/Planning
1/5/2023 4 Everett Updated servers and inventory list
1/9/2023 3 Everett Reinstalled OS on Suzy computer, inventory, updated servers
1/11/2023 2 Scott Domain Renewal Research
1/12/2023 4 Everett Installed VPN on Jon's computer, inventary
1/16/2023 4 Everett Assisted with member's email issue, inventory, diag on Suzy's computer
1/19/2023 4 Everett Inventory, MS administation, UPS network setup
1/23/2023 4 Everett Created account an server for Suzy, external access for server administration, inventory
1/31/2023 4 Everett Added email account to Outlook, troubleshooting on kiosk, helping member with email support




i
:
i
!
m = i
™ i “
o g |
1Y k] |
= :
P :
5 2 "
= = !
v = ;
™ R '
S !
o
~ i " [
= T o> |
c = O !
|
E .S |
L) |
& e M '
"
& _
5 " '
| B 2 e !
o
_ 3 3 R !
w o o~ 1
1 o e} = ]
N 1
| ¥ _
| 5 4 :
| 5 o [} i
_ g 2 = 3 :
| = 2 o ] I
_ o g 3 £ s h
pve =3
| o ] (=] (3] t
p 5 5° 0 m = @ h
5 30 | A R _
bl 1
5 s n
& m \O |
§ '
L} 1
2 1
1
|
i
= '
= 1
& o "
| k- o '
1] D|5 "
= <t '
| s !
. o 2 = "
c = )
3 Tn.U. ;
o O !
z O !
= “
& 1
m i
:
222 2le =2 '
2R £ 3 i
§ = 2|8 5 Z k8 |
g = %3 o o© N~ W 1B o '
2 & ~ - - = - - i
= B W '
S b 3 _
g © 3 “
S 4 & _
oy o &% 3(s(ziz, 3 |
wD = v LD PR S S T I
@ .m U7 . ol !
2 Q g ' " = m = '
s = S @ IR O T B |
S \C/S m1 o M o+ W6 & L
|
— 8 A2 E !
= O g
5 3 o |
< g = 5 :
‘o 1
T (A m !
. = o 1
& =< - B |
3 = '
LU 5 :
= [T} '
f— 0 s 2 2 “
Q z WO = i
w— - — - m4 '
w = . A = “
| i = B o O <] |
© 2 g o = '
o o ® 3 o 2 !
H
(=]
——— A 1] o =2 = '
¢ a 3 =3 3 '
" =] + 2 = {
E -y a . L - "
- o H
|
1




WCKUNE MEMORAL UBaas
..\.A.-..h_'. ,*-‘! M

W, Cougle

TOP 10 WEB PAGES [BY UNIQUE VIEWS] -

G Site Kit ol Traffic [&) Content

Title Pageviews Unique Pageviews Bounce Rate Session Duration

1. Home - Cheisea District Library 12,246 5,282 7.09% 1m 26s
!

2. Hours & Location - Chelsea District Library 626 216 1.12% 34s

fabout-us/hours-location/

3. GetaLibrary Card - Chelsea District Library 497 172 19.67% 52s

/how-do-i/library-user-info/get-a-library-card/

4. Board of Trustees - Chelsea District Library 422 MM 0% 1m 51s
/about-us/staff-trustees/board-of-trustees/

5. Connect to the Wi-Fi Network - Chelsea District Library 332 136 6.45% 65
/how-do-ifservices/connect-to-the-wifi-network/

6. eBoocks, Audichooks, and More - Chelsea District Library 271 127 9.52% m 21s
fdownloadable-collection/

7. Employment @ CDL - Chelsea District Library 209 99 0% 13s
fabout-us/employment-cdl/

8. Online Library Card Application - Chelsea District Library 194 85 0% 3m 54s
Jonline-library-card-application/

9. Who We Are - Chelsea District Library 155 67 20% 1m 15s
/about-us/who-we-are/

10. StoryBook Trail - Chelsea District Library 148 69 0% 39s
Istorybook-trail/



; j/&"‘e 7

‘y”.ﬁ‘

January 2023 Total Umque

Rank Online Resource Clicks Users
3 1 Chelsea Update 116 111
5 2 Consumer Reports 47 39
7 3 Ancestry 40 34
13 4 Historic Newspapers a7 14
6 5 Novel.ist K8 34 34
4 6 Stories of Chelsea 33 32
17 7 My Heritage 31 23
9 8 Michigan eLibrary 30 29
11 8 Home Work Help Now 30 27
2 10 Sun Times News 28 23
22 11 WorldCat.org 24 24
9 12 Michigan Legal Help 21 21
13 12 Adult Learning Center 21 20
16 14 NovelListPlus 20 18
25 15 United States Census 19 19
19 15 Pronunciator 19 18
18 17 Michigan Voter Information Center 18 18
19 17 Newspaper Source Plus 18 17
7 19 Demographics Now 17 17
19 19 Unemployment Help 17 17
13 21 Scholastic Teachables 15 15
1 21 Britannica School 15 14
12 23 Michigan Secretary of State 14 14
22 24 Opposing View Points in Context 13 13
22 25 Lynda.com [Linked In Learning] 12 10




W-ﬁ?s 1 aaﬁ‘. i

%

Matt Jensen
Technology Specialist

We had 60+ visitors in the lab.

The majority of those were for projects or project consultations,
but some were tours as well.

We had two tours of the space from Chelsea Schools
with dozens of 6th grade students (not included in the 60+ number).

Planned and hosted a Hand-Sewing tutorial class with the Friends
Lake Board and members. This will repeat every month for
the next several months.

Stacey & Matt are working to deploy new CNC Router
which should be up and operational in February.







Interim Head of Marketing Monthly Board Report (January 1-31, 2023):
Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

In January | started the interim Head of Marketing position. | am encouraged and grateful for the
support of the staff and board as | wrap my arms around this expanded role. This month
involved learning the basics of the budgeting and accounting procedures, ensuring that the
necessary promotional pieces for the Fourth Grade Project were complete in time for our
February 1 opening, helping with setup of the exhibit, finalizing the design and content for the
spring quarterly print newsletter, and preparing for the promotion of our two signature spring
events, Authors in Chelsea and Midwest Literary Walk.

& MIDWEST
E 5 E INEEN R A R

ExhibitsUSA ==.ur EDEEE |ANU(;rHl-é?SFég w _g_ _L__ K

| also spent time establishing the relationships with our print and graphic design contacts. |
connected with two graphic designers who worked on previous Song Fest and exhibit design
development and will be working with them for Midwest Literary Walk, the 1968 Folsom Prison
Redemption exhibition, and 2023 Song Fest graphics in the coming months.

Mobile CDL Update

| coordinated with the graphic designer and TechOps to finalize the Mobile CDL wrap design for
production. Planning continues for how to bring the vehicle into library services and what the
ribbon cutting and pilot stops will look like. These plans will be communicated in the summer
newsletter, and with a dedicated marketing campaign.

Quarterly Print Newsletter

- The quarterly print newsletter remains one of the most successful
CH E LSEA B marketing channels for bringing patrons to our programs. This month
CETTTHICTAE | had to take over in the middle of the design process and this
washteRw haA 4 resulted in a few changes to the layout and prioritization of content.
R e ' : Our designer was supportive and made the adaptations to keep us
on schedule for a mid-February distribution.

Additionally, Lori and | met with the printer and reviewed several
different paper options to address rising costs. We selected a new

‘ paper that will reduce the printing costs by over $1,000 per quarter.

: '“81,“2’,"”"_.}‘;;{2’ The paper we selected will have more of a matte finish, but will

" maintain the professional quality that our patrons are accustomed to.




Looking forward to future newsletters, | reached out to local artist Sue Craig to use a McKune in
winter painting on the Winter 23-24 newsletter cover with an accompanying lobby display of her
work. This was very popular when we did this with Janet Alford, and | look forward to celebrating
Sue’s beautiful work.

Social Media:

Social media has taken a bit of a backburner in the last
month as | focused on getting up to speed. Engagement
should increase in the coming months as we add the
upcoming author event posts.

January Social Media Metrics

CDL Facebook:

3,226 followers (+39) | 323 page visits * | 6,559 page reach |
CDL Instagram:

Followers: 771 (+1) | 26 profile visits | | 367 page reach |
CDL Twitter:

Followers: 1,570 (-3) | 13 profile visits { | 1,538 impressions |
Paid Advertising:

No Paid Advertising

eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,373 subscribers (+24)

T enares e o avewsaier 1 1 SPENt SOMeE time analyzing the recent open and click rates on the

weekly enews to determine the best content and headlines to
continue its success in 2023. With Shannon & Lori's agreement, | will
be piloting additional collection promotion in response to this analysis.
January Metrics:

e We sent4 weekly newsletters
e 52% Open Rate (+13% from industry avg)

Marketing Channel Response:

In January, we had 117 program registrations. The breakdown of how the registrants heard
about the program is as follows:

e Print Newsletter -34 e Did Not Respond - 13
eNewsletter - 31
Website - 10
Social Media - 9
Chelsea Update - 4
Word of Mouth 7
Other - 4
Serendipity Books - 4
ALl -1



*Note: drop-in programs are not included in registration statistics because we do not capture
that data.
Other miscellaneous duties:

e | serve on the board and marketing committees of Main Street Park Alliance and
Chelsea Soccer Club, as well as a parent representative on the Chelsea School District
District Curriculum Committee. Participation in local organizations has helped create a
network of local professionals who are helpful as | develop in my new role.

e | created bookmarks and sent information and promotional materials to the office of Sue
Jacobs and CHS economics teacher Matt Pedlow to help promote the new resource

Value Line for investors.



™



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
January 2022

Circulation— 23163 in January;
Patron Count- 9328 for January;

Circulation by township- for January:
o Dexter = 11% of total transactions
o Lima = 10% of transactions
o Lyndon =13% of transactions
o Sylvan = 17% of transactions
o Chelsea = 36% of transactions

January Circulation: 78% were items from Chelsea and 22% were inter-loaned items.
Libby = 3445 in January; Hoopla = 879; Kanopy = 112 in January.
Registrations for January— 89 new cards; 5718 total card holders

*Dexter = 720 cards; Lima =640 cards; Lyndon = 785 cards
*Sylvan = 1035 cards; Chelsea = 2121 cards; Nonresident = 417 cards

Self-Check Machine: January 1596 or 7% of total checkouts

January Notes:

| attended weekly management meetings.

| worked my PIC shifts each week.

| assisted with Walk to School Wednesday each week.

We received 143 tubs from TLN in January , with 6 being the daily average.
| prepared & gave two 90-day reviews and gave one regular review.

April & Marissa have successfully completed their 90-day training period.
April & Marissa attended CARL training via Zoom through TLN.

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Circulation



"S,# PEOJUMOP PPE O] UMOpYEaiq ou) 1ab 0]

ABM OU S| 8I8U] 'S INOYI8YD |BNJOE 8 3say |
%001 GE9S | 6¥5G | //89 (€269 |29E8 | CL¥B |6896 | ¥9.6 | 2E€L6  £¥96  sleloL
%t 699 ccl el |Lie ¥8lL | 261 | 281 | 0GL | LGi 44 ¥GL i8y10
%0 96 L 14 Le (44 9€ lE (44 8¢ 6¢ 9¢ I1sseln
%S £66 981 g6l |Sve ¢S¢ | 89¢ | 6¥C | £€€ | ¢G€ 8re 9£E  ouHEem
%2 04 68 88 S0l vOL | €LL | Z0F | OLL | 8LL cclh 8[] |uoleyg
%< 06€ € 0 0 0 l 0 z 9 9 9 iopaaly
L0F | PL¥ | €8BS | C9G | 609 | G.G | G29 | §S9 679 0¥9  S9YuoN
%0
[PY2AND %0000L %0 L9¥S %9€ 2599 S0LZ |0L0C |06¥Z |8.¥Z| 900€ | OFOE |29GE | Z/GE | 8EGE  60KE 19UDMND
uealAg 00000 %0  LLEE %Ll SOLE 600l [9S6 (Z9LL |[Z6LL| 92¥l | ikl |IP9L| 2991 | Z991 £69) uenalAg
uopufi 0000k %0 9592 %EL 80VC 0.4 [8ZL |06 G00L | GGCL | cOE}l |2cst | 9¥GL | 6EGL 8€GL uopuiq
ewr %s1'ls %0 8S50¢ %0L G¥6l ¥e9  [¥EQ V6L 208 | G596 | 966 |60LL | 60LL | E€LL 9G4} Bw
exaa % veee %0 PEIT %Ll 6¥0C oLL [469 (¥.8 ¥88 | LOLL | Z80) |0g2L | GLct T4 902} Iepxag
9Z191 0.9'81 8ccG |GELG | G629 |L9€9 | £G// | /E8. |#906 | 60L6 | €806 @ 2006 1Msig
‘dod Ajjuz Jo 9% Isibay "dod suel] gg-uer £¢0¢  |cc0¢ [1c0¢ [0c0¢ [6L02[8L0C| ZL0Z [9L0Z] Gl0Z  ¥Ii0E @ €L0C
dodq ozozoea
joo, DO0OW3S
101 % sSueiq]
SZ | GI Z 0L [ ¢¢ 68 S[ejoL
o9sSealoll 9, bAy| 0 Jagweos(
8266 abeiaAe Ajyjuop 0 JaguianoN
8z¢e'6 IejoL 0 19q0100
08 0 Jaquaydag
"AON 0 Isnbny
0o e 0 Ainp
Jdag : 0 aunp
Isnony 0 Al
<Ainp 0 juay
aunrp 0 yaieN
AR 0 Aenige4
Hay|  Ge 1 L 0L ¢¢ | 8LLS 68 0 0 LL 8/ Adenuer
yaiey [E30L Yuopy
‘gad| ueAlfg uopuh ewr] IxaQg [2yD PuelD [BIOL JSYIO|00YIS SaYUON JOoMISI]
8z¢c'6 0Ll 8.2 9l€ 6EE €G6E  ¢€6¢ Sl¢ ‘uer Ayjedouny Aq
1ejoL ‘ung jeg ‘4 sinyl "pap ‘senl | "uopy suonesIsibay MaN £Z0Z uoneqsibay maN Ajyjuopw

ZZ0Z JUno) iooq Ajieq abeilaAy

SNOY.LVd - 1H0d3H NOILYINDHID 2202

Aeiqiq Joussiq easipud




OTN ZL  IBYoL | 6¥E6 1ejoL | 2vLle Z06°0L 759 BAy
: g N1eloL
gL 9%8a | 918 99Q | 062 2aQ | o8 T
96z AoN | 0z8 AON | 900€ AON AON AON
62¢ Po | s€8 PO | ¥S1LE 120 120 100
191 ja9s | €08 ydag | #oLE jaeg jaeg yaeg
191 bny | L¥8 bny | Zove BNy bny BNy
G62 Anr | €16 AIne | 66E€ Anp Anp Anp
Lyl aunp | 1.8 aunf| <S0gS aunp aunp aunp
eyl Aey | 122 Aep | 970¢ Aepy Aep Aep
1] uay | 999 uay | 298z juay juay jay
€61 e | €99 lely | Lg0€ Te lep el
LoL qa4 | s¢€L qed | s6.2 qad qad qad
¥l 2L uer | 609 | 6.8 | uer | S90€ Shve uep uer 206'0L ¥G9 uep
20z €202 Zz0z €202 z20z €202
salnow‘oisnwsyjooq| (oisnw g syooq-e ‘sj00q-a) Amu:_nmmmE.o ) swiay peppy €202
Adouey| ejdooy 2419 En_.__ 2419 [enbia gy lejoL swiayj

SUNuo
ouop aJe ejdooH g Adouey ‘Aqqi
E1N0X09U2 [BN)OB U0 paseq s siy |

%8 9651

%8 56 62 |96GL

SINONYOeq 19 sAeq | [ejoL
% €202

Ajuo sIno-y2ayo YOS

SU0N9||00 JIsodap B SUIS]|@ SpNjoUl g SIN0 1SN JOU "JN0 Pajiod Jo pemaus] pableyo s[enojell (|8 Jueseldal seinby osay L
*SINOYO UON28(j02

%Ll }sodsp R ‘gH ® AO Yim "Ou| % DAY
966°'G8¢ £9L°¢€e DAY YIJUN
96658¢ £9LEE Iejol

co8le 9d
64822 "AON
08€9¢ 10
06852 Jasg
¥Scoe jsnony
9gelLe Anp
6.6%¢ sunr
veLee Aey
L8LEe [Hdy
IvLee yoiey
81902 ‘ged
%l 1£802 £91€¢ C9S 619 2¥S  vES 909 9L 865 ‘uer
Ha% ceoe [EjJoL ung jes uj sinyL "P9M "SenlL "UOR
£z0T uope|nN2IIY Ajleq abelany
€20¢

Alelqiy Jou3siqg eas|ayd




Item Circulation 2022

2023
] All Chel items Total: All
All items Only Chel o . s
circed at Chel items circed :M.BM M”M d Other items % other items MMMMW.MH nﬂﬂﬂ.&.ﬁﬂwq nW”M._u_”m.q_.:rmz
inc: eitems & at Chel circed at Chel circed at Chel ’ o g
. at Chel anywhere in libaries items +
at other TLN inc: eltems
system eltems
Jan. 23,163 19,016 82% 4,147 18% 20,561 1,545 27,310
Feb. ,
March
April 2
May
June
July
Auqust
Sept.
Oct.
Nov.
Dec.
BEETT S TR e T e A e
Mnth
Avg 23,163 19,016 4,147 20,561 1,545 27,310
#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6
2023 Circulation by Department - Percentage 2023 Circulation by Department - Total Checkouts
Adult Youth Teen Adult Youth Teen
January 53% 44% 3% January 9,868 8,220 638
February February
March March
April Aopril
May May
June June
July July
August Auaust
september September
October October
November November
December December
Aug. a3 aam e g% Yearly Total 9,868 8220 638




ACTION
ITEMS







areq K1pj0100g pivOg ‘BIDIED) BOMIRJ

JUIWMOPUY T 2Y) PIEA0) MO[d( SUOIBUOP dY) ISPIMOUNDY

00°020°LS :SUoneuo(] [B1oUa5) [€)0 I,

00°000°T$ ‘1¥I0 L qn§S
00°000°C$S 96’788 ClLI'vL9 1TV 91 UL O1SNA X0D ATUoH 79 [o¥UNY [RYIIA

*198pnq ay) ur ApeaI[e 3IE JBY) MO[I(q SUONBUOP I} IZPIMOUINIY

00°0T0°S$ ‘18I0, qn§

00°0Z$ 016°086 0Z1°¥L9 (ueuuRIg R[OS JO AIOWAW UL) PAIRUTISA([-UON aUYOg SAWEe[ 29 BI3I090)
00°000°S$ 0167086 00S¥L9 (AAQ/ad 10p) 1dD AMQON uonepuno,] L1830y BISERYD
UIT 2SWAAXY - 9Uul'| 2wodU]

1238png A €Z0Z Y} 03 sasueyd pue suoneuop Arenuep 3dasoy

PIIOLIISIY UONII[0D) 006°T86
parLnsay reade) 006°086
parrnsay yuamdmby 006°L96
PadLIISAY Sunuweasord (006 H88
ﬁ&uumh“—m@ﬂ- [euonjowodd 006088
1o30Rd pIROY ‘€T0T ‘€T ATRnIqa ]
J99Y§ 108 pieog Areaqry

822)snIJ, JO pieog
KIRIQIT 10MISI(] BAS[AY))

[# WA UONOY



=i



DISCUSSION
ITEMS







Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 23, 2023 Meeting

Mobile CDL

Background:
The library and the board continue to take steps for the purchase of a bookmobile. The

bookmobile is a major part of the current strategic plan.



™



Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 23, 2023 Meeting

Strategic Plan 2024-2028

Background:
Board discussion on Bridgeport Consulting’s 2024-28 Strategic Plan proposal for Chelsea

District Library.



™



COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2023 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 19, 2023
> o=
® = - e = ®E
ESE SE| EE| =E [F28
E5F 2E) EE) 2% |5
3P0 oo ) O | 20
TJ Helfferich Chair X
Bob Swistock X Chair
Gary Munce X Chair
Patricia Garcia X Chair
Wendy Reinhardt X X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X X X
Patricia Garcia 1/19/23
Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







